S Toy, THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP

S v 5

& \\\‘h‘a‘; % PLANNING COMMISSION

:p ‘:l‘“:l)\”‘"”f-‘i HNT HAS ; Meeti ng Agenda

Cwr S Monday, August 28, 2023
b

CO%UN?{Il%Yii@@ 7:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order (7:00 P.M.)
2. Approval of agenda: [changes/approval]

3. Approval of Minutes
a. July 24, 2023

4. Citizen Comments: [matters not on agenda]

5. Public Hearings:
a. SLU renewals for Top Grade (SLU 93) and Adams Rd (SLU 149) mining operations
b. SLU 162/SP 129 5100 Squier Ln Solar System relocation
c. SLU 163 12076 Olivia Dr Group Home Child Care

6. New Business:
a. Renewal of SLU 93 for Top Grade Aggregates Mining Operation on Patterson Rd
b. Renewal of SLU 149 for Adams Rd Mining Operation
c. Solar System relocation request SLU 162/SP129
d. Licensed Group Child Daycare SLU 163

7. Unfinished Business:
a. Peace Church Expansion project (awaiting M-37 Comm meeting and approval)
Per Hank Coleman it sounds like the M-37 Committee is wanting a traffic study

8. Committee Reports:
a.

9. Administrator’s Report:
a. Zoning Ordinance Audit
b. Zoning Report
c. Code Enforcement Report
10. Commissioner Comments:

11. Adjournment



THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting, Monday July 24, 2023

1. Callto Order:

a.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Tom Kilgore at 7:00 p.m. at Thornapple
Township located at 200 E. Main St. Middleville, MI 49333.

Present: Elaine Denton, Elizabeth Hansson, Linda Gasper, Tom Kilgore, Sandra Rairigh,
Bryan Finkbeiner and Craig Wandrie. Also Present: Eric Schaefer, Phil Gensterblum, Todd
Boerman, Amy Brown, Katie Stanton, Roxi Stanton, Hank Coleman, Steve & Jen Noffke,
Hal Isenhoff, Garry VanHouten, Sara Lee, Don Richards, Todd Stuive (Exxel Engineering),
lameson DeBlaay (Dan Vos Construction), Candace Johnson, Kenneth Johnson, Chris
Thompson, Katie Thompson, Curt DeKam, Casy Mizkelson.

2. Approval of Agenda:

a.

b.

MOTION by Gasper, SUPPORT by Finkbeiner to amend the agenda with the addition of
4. Citizen Comments “Solar Panel Request,” Public Hearing moved to 6b. New Business
(Special Land Use Peace Church), and the removal of Outdoor Wood Burner from 8.
Committee Reports.

MOTION CARRIED with 7 yes voice votes.

3. Approval of Minutes:

a.

b.

MOTION by Rairigh, SUPPORT by Gasper to approve the May 22, 2023, meeting minutes
as presented.

MOTION CARRIED with 7 yes voice votes.

4. Citizen Comments:

a.

Kenneth Johnson - 4175 Village Edge Drive: He stated he had lived in Middleville for
more than 45 years and had applied for a permit to install solar panels, but the permit
was denied. The township’s ordinance only allows for panels up to 600 sq. ft. His
request was just over this amount by 80 sq. ft. He is asking to be granted a variance or
at least that the Planning Commission revise the ordinance to allow for solar panels
larger than 600 sq. ft. Also, he said a solar panel the size of 600 sq. ft. produces about 10
kilowatts. The average home uses about 10 to 15 kilowatts. But Consumers Energy
considers anything less than 20 kilowatts to be small. Kilgore said he would have the
Ordinance Committee look at the ordinance regarding solar panels but that the Zoning
Board of Appeal would be the board that could grant a variance rather than the
Planning Commission. Gasper stated that she hasn’t seen this issue come up at a Zoning
Board of Appeal before.

Katie Stanton - 5099 Irving Road: Stated that she and her family attend Peace Church
and support the remodel project.



Page |2

5. Public Hearing: Moved to 6b. New Business

6. New Business:

d.

Letter from Ryan Granger wishing to discontinue the Special Land Use currently at 2344
N. M-37 Middleville, MI.

Phil Gensterblum explained the Grangers did not purchase the land to continue a mining
operation but rather for recreational and family use. Therefore, they would like to
discontinue the Special Land Use Permit. Finkbeiner asked Gensterblum if he had talked
with the Grangers about the reclamation process. Gensterblum said that Boerman was
working on that with the Grangers. Boerman said he started to communicate with the
Grangers about the process for discontinuing the sand mine and what may need to be
done for reclamation of the land. He believes there are some sand banks along the
south end that should be reclaimed as well as some other action points before the
Special Use Permit can be closed. Boerman thinks they’ll likely want to keep the berm
along M-37 which would be acceptable. Finkbeiner asked if there were escrow funds on
the sand mine. Gensterblum said that there weren’t any funds belonging to the
Grangers, but T & M does have some that will need to be refunded when the permit is
closed. Gasper asked Gensterblum for a list of conditions to be met prior to closing out
the permit. Finkbeiner agreed with Gasper and added that the closing procedures
should be handled the same for everyone closing out operations of a sand mine.
Finkbeiner and Gasper have observed ongoing operations at the sand mine. Gasper also
mentioned that the property is zoned Agriculture/Residential and if they want to build
more than one dwelling on it, then they will need a land division as part of the process.
Gensterblum said Grangers had not talked about multiple dwellings being built but
rather a family lodge. Gensterblum confirmed they had built a pole barn, and they are
working on the permit for it currently. Kilgore suggested the discontinuation of the
permit be TABLED until after Boerman and Gensterblum work with the applicant on the
process of reclamation and the closing of the sand mine.

Special Land Use Application from Peace Church located at 6950 and 6970 Cherry Valley
Road. Chair Kilgore acknowledged that four members of the Planning Commission
currently attend Peace Church. They are Craig Wandrie, Bryan Finkbeiner, Tom Kilgore,
Sandy Rairigh and that one member, Liz Hansson, operates Cherry Valley Greenhouse
across the street from Peace Church. Kilgore asked each member if they could be
objective in this matter. Each member questioned individually responded, “Yes.”

i.  Todd Stuive (Exxel Engineering) stated that Peace Church has been located on
the site since 1968 and they have grown a lot since then and this will be their
second remodel. He described the placement of a second entrance onto M-37,
entrances on Cherry Valley, the new auditorium space, parking lot expansion to
the south, a second parking lot on the north end, and some retention ponds.
They have purchased the property directly to the north and would like to turn



Page |3

the existing home into office space with parking for staff. They’re planning for
720 total between the two lots. The expansion would add a 1200 seat
auditorium and then convert the existing auditorium into a fellowship hall. They
hope to go from three Sunday morning services to two. They have included
landscaping plans to ensure any runoff water is captured and directed into
retention ponds as required.

ii. Todd Boerman (Vriesman & Korhorn Engineering) — Boerman said Finkbeiner,
Denton, Gensterblum, and himself meet at Peace Church with Hank Coleman to
review the site. The last permit was issued in 2017 when some classrooms and
parking were added. At that time, there were some deferred improvements and
so this expansion was expected. Boerman discussed the items contained in the
email sent to Gensterblum dated July 19, 2023. The points are included below:

1. Peace Church expanded classroom space on the west end of the building in 2017. At that time, it
was determined that they also add the parking area on the west side of the site along Cherry
Valley Avenue prior to Township site plan approval. It was determined that the parking and
drive aisles were not constructed to the dimensional standards required by the Township,
required landscape islands were not included, and corresponding stormwater improvements,
such as a detention basin, were not constructed. However, the applicant explained that the
church was planning an additional expansion in the near future and would address the
improvements at that time. The Planning Commission agreed that the church could put up a
bond for those improvements in lieu of completion at that time. The proposed site plan should
reflect the required improvements indicated as "bonded" as shown on the enclosed 2017 site
plan. The proposed stormwater improvements accommodate stormwater from the 2017
parking area in the south detention basin.

2. Stormwater calculations have been submitted for the site. The applicant's engineer has
designed the stormwater facilities to meet the requirements of the Barry County Drain
Commissioner (BCDC). We have reviewed the calculations based on those standards.

a. The proposed detention basins are designed to accommodate the volume for the 100-
year storm, capturing stormwater from the existing and proposed facilities.

b. Water quality improvement measures, such as detention basin forebays, that are
required by the BCDC standards are not included in the proposed design. These
measures need to be added in subsequent submittals with calculations supporting their
effectiveness.

¢. Calculations for the onsite storm sewer have not yet been submitted.

d. The proposed stormwater design captures much of the stormwater into catch basins with

storm sewer conveying it south to the detention basin southeast of the site. The applicant's

engineer needs to evaluate the potential of stormwater passing by catch basins during
heavy rain events and consider its impact on the building and facilities downstream.

Overland flow routes need to be designed to account for that scenario.

3. The applicant is proposing to move their existing M37 driveway to the north approximately 150
feet.



Page |4

a. The site plan must be reviewed by the M37 Corridor Committee, referred to as the
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) in Section 16.4 of the Zoning Ordinance.Note that the
section requires comments from TAG prior to any action by the Planning Commission.
b. The proposed driveway shift improves the position of the driveway in relation to the
driveway of Cherry Valley Gardens, creating 330 feet of separation between driveways.
Section 16.6P of the Zoning Ordinance requires driveway placement to align with
driveways on the opposite side or maintain a distance of 750 feet between opposite-
side driveways for speed zones greater than 45 miles per hour. Compliance with Section
16.6P may be difficult due to the grade difference between the site and M37 at the
preferred driveway location.

c. Section 16.6H requires a driveway throat width of 60 feet if it serves more than 100
vehicles per hour, which is the case on Sunday mornings.

d. We understand that the applicant has reviewed the proposed driveway location with
MDOT.

e. Cross access easements are recommended in the Zoning Ordinance, but the adjacent
zoning of Agricultural Residential makes it unlikely that the easements will ever be used.

The proposed new driveway entrance from Cherry Valley Avenue north of the existing house
must be reviewed by the Barry County Road Commission (BCRC). The applicant must provide a
copy of the driveway approval to the Township when received.

We recommend that the site plan be reviewed by the Thornapple Township fire chief.

We understand that the Barry Eaton District Health Department approvals are being sought for
the proposed building expansion and re-purposing of the home on Cherry Valley Avenue {with
abandonment of the drain field for the pond). The applicant must provide copies of approval to
the Township when received.

We understand from the applicant that the project may be pursued in stages to accommodate
current parking needs. We recommend that each iterative stage be reviewed by the Township.
Construction staging for stormwater will be particularly sensitive for this site.

ii.  Denton asked about the drop-off location, traffic flow and handicap parking
spaces. Coleman said that they hadn’t had the time to review and make a
change in the plan since it had been discussed at the site, so they aren’t
reflected in the print displayed at the meeting. However, Coleman said they
would be using blue cones to designate additional handicap parking for Sunday



Page |5

service times and how other orange cones would be used to direct traffic flow.
Coleman said he’s had Barry County Sheriffs assist with traffic to keep it from
causing backups on M-37 for a while now. He also thanked the board for the
meeting and discussion. He said their goal is to expand the church while being a
good neighbor.

iv.  Public Hearing:
THE PUBLIC HEARING WAS OPENED 7:42 PM

1. Steve Noffke 7031 Cherry Valley — He asked why the print of the proposed
plans weren’t mailed to him. Gensterblum said it was available for review at
the township office. His main cancern was the amount of traffic and the noise.
He stated that he isn’t against the church but thinks it is big enough. He also
doesn’t like the loud music on an early Sunday morning. He questioned
whether day care and homeschooling are being offered there on a regular
basis. Coleman answered no, a co-op group meets on Monday from 9 am to
noon but that is all. He also asked how the expansion would be funded.
Coleman replied that it would be paid for by members of the church. He also
wondered if a right-hand turn lane could be added to help with the traffic. He
asked Hansson how many accidents there have been in front of the
greenhouse. Hansson replied that since the lane was added there has only
been one. Noffke asked if the outside of the parsonage home would be
changed. Coleman answered that it wouldn’t be. He also asked if there were
plans for more signage. Coleman said no.

2. Chris Thompson 6996 Cherry Valley — He stated that he doesn’t have anything
against the church but that he doesn’t like the plans for a large parking lot
right next to his property line. He is concerned about runoff further causing
flooding issues on his property. Also, he said it is mostly clay there and that he
is concerned about his well. Boerman said that he would be reviewing the
plans to ensure that all rain runoff was captured as required and that it
shouldn’t end up on any neighboring property.

THE PUBLIC HEARING WAS CLOSED AT 8:13 PM

v.  Commissioners: Gasper asked if the parking lot at the parsonage could be made
smaller or placed on the south side of the parsonage. Stuive explained they
were trying to get to the total number of parking spaces required and they had
planned on the north side of the house to allow for a possible future
expansion/connection of the two buildings. Chair Kilgore suggested they TABLE
the Special Use Permit Application until the items discussed were completed
(see above.) Planning Commissioners agreed.

7. Unfinished Business: None.



Page |6

8. Committee Reports: None.

9. Administrator’s Report:

a. Zoning Ordinance Audit — Gasper asked about the audit. Rairigh stated that there were
not enough funds left in the current year’s budget to do the audit. It would have to wait
until the next fiscal year. She explained that during the transition from Getty to
Gensterblum Williams and Works had been utilized. Gasper reminded the board that it
is part of the Master Plan schedule. Gasper asked if the Ordinance Committee could do
part of this work. Rairigh said Finkbeiner, Kilgore and herself had done that and sent it
to Nathan from Williams and Works.

b. Zoning Report — Gensterblum said there are eight new projects and there is one
complaint regarding Stimpson Road.

¢. Code Enforcement Report — Gasper stated that Top Grade on Patterson Rd. the sand
mine gates were open on Sunday again. Lettinga’s was also open, but they may have
been farming.

10. Commissioner Comments: Gasper asked about other special use renewals. Gensterblum said
they would be scheduled for next month so that he could send out public hearing notices.

11. Adjournment: MOTION by Gasper, SUPPORT by Finkbeiner to adjourn at 8:21 PM.



r/ =
‘MK yrjesmar

vl

b 4

Ve
o

L 8

August 16, 2023
491

Via Email: pgensterblum@thornapple-twp.org

Phil Gensterblum, Zoning Administrator
Thornapple Township

200 E Main St

Middleville, MI 49333

RE: Special Use #93: Top Grade Aggregates Mineral Extraction
Section 30, Thornapple Township

Dear Phil,

We have reviewed the materials supporting the renewal of the mineral removal operation on five
parcels (030-003-00, 030-004-00, 030-006-00, 030-008-00, 030-009-00) operated by Top Grade
Aggregates. A site plan committee meeting was held at the site on July 26 with Ross Veltema,
Randall Patterson, and Kurt De Kock of Top Grade. We have the following comments:

1. The site plan reflects the expansion of mining operations into two additional parcels, owned
by Robert and Amanda Reurink (030-008-00) and the Wenger family (030-006-00).

2. Operations have resulted in wide areas of mining approximately 5 feet below the final
restored elevation of 810 and the plan notes a groundwater elevation is approximately
elevation 804. The applicant intends to spread clay and topsoil to build the floor of the
mine back up to the required elevation and it appears that they have enough fill dirt to do
so. However, we note that this procedure will reduce the availability of an onsite septic
system for future residential use.

a. We recommend that the applicant identify areas where 4 feet of suitable sand has
been maintained above groundwater and preserve these areas for future septic
systems.

b. We recommend that the elevation of 810 is the minimum mining pit floor elevation
for the expansion properties at the east end. This can also be the proposed finish
elevation. The groundwater elevation may be slightly higher to the east and
should be verified upon commencement of mining in the expanded area.

7885 Byron Center Avenue SW, Suite A, Byron Center, M1 49315 616-277-2185  www . VKcivil.com



Phil Gensterblum
August 16, 2023

Page 2

10.

The existing contour information appears to be inaccurate in some areas, particularly in the
areas just north of Leeks Lake. These inaccuracies appear to also extend into the mining
areas. The topography needs to be evaluated and corrected for our review.

The mining is proposed to extend toward residential uses along the north property line.
The fence requirement that has been previously waived may be appropriate in this area.

Restoration has progressed at the west end of the mine to an agricultural field that is
currently fallow. This area has been built up with soil brought in from offsite. There is
a significant amount of spoils ready to be spread for restoration toward the west as well.

The “active mining” area is supposed to be kept to a maximum of 10 acres at any given
time according to the Township Zoning Ordinance. Maneuvering and stockpile areas are
typically removed from the calculation. As the active mining moves from west to east
and further away from the pit entrance, we’ve encouraged the applicant to make progress
in restoration at the east end while maintaining haul roads and site access.

Mining extended to the property line along the adjacent property owned by Michael Rusche
(030-003-20). The waiver of the setback is consistent with an agreement made with the
previous landowner. We recommend that the applicant construct the proposed 1:4 slope
along this property line. Alternatively, an agreement may be pursued with Michael
Rusche, the new property owner, to add the property to the overall mine area.

It appears that proposed expansion of the mining area westward remains consistent with
the protection of Leeks LLake, maintaining a significant distance between the water body
and the proposed mining.

The site plan shows a proposed pond on the expanded portion of the mine. The pond is
proposed to be less than 5 acres, which is the maximum pond size before an EGLE
permit is needed. For this renewal period the pond is for illustrative purposes only.

a. We recommend that the construction of a pond be reviewed by EGLE for
hydraulic and environmental impacts regardless its size.

b. The site plan should be updated to include proposed slope and depth information
for the proposed pond.

c. We recommend that the applicant consider agricultural, residential, and
recreational uses when determining the proposed slopes. There must be safe
slopes near shore, elements that encourage fish habitat, and depth adequate to
maintain water quality.

The performance bond amount for the existing operation has been set at $6000 per acre.
The amount needs to be increased to account for proposed additional mining area. The
amount may be reduced in the future when areas are restored.



Phil Gensterblum
August 16, 2023
Page 3

11. A future scale is shown on the site plan near the east end of the site at the entrance / exit.
Although this scale remains a possibility, they have no immediate plans to install a scale.

Please feel free to contact our office if you any questions regarding this review.

Sincerely,

VK Civil
—
Todd Boerman, PE

TMB/jmg



Recommended Conditions of Approval for Special Use #132 and Site Plan #112 —
Mineral Extraction

-—

10.

11.

12.

13.

The term of this renewal shall be August 28, 2023 through August 25, 2025.

Operations for mineral extraction must be in strict compliance of Section 19.53 of
the Zoning Ordinance. The fencing requirement described in Section 19.53(d) is
not required at this time due to the mining area isolation from public access. The
fencing requirement may be reconsidered during permit period if the Township is
notified of trespassers.

Entrance gate off Patterson Road must remained locked at all times when not in
use.

Mining to the property line is only allowable with the written consent from adjacent
property owners. Setbacks should otherwise comply with Section 19.53(e) of the
Zoning Ordinance. The applicant must provide the Township with written
consent from the adjacent property owners in order to mine in the setback. The
applicant is permitted to mine subject parcel to property lines to the east, since it
is adjacent to current or previously mined sites. Applicant proposes to establish
finished grades at each property boundary line matching those grades on
adjoining properties. Applicant must provide written consent from neighboring
parcels acknowledging mining up to the property lines.

Occasional concrete crushing is proposed within the Contractor Yard site. The
Township shall be notified when crushing is scheduled in case there are
guestions or complaints.

Applicant must maintain existing berm with established vegetation between
proposed operations and Leeks Lake.

Reclaimed areas must have a minimum elevation of 810’. Substantial completion of
reclamation and rehabilitation of mined areas shall be completed within one year
of termination of mining or excavation activity per section 19.53(1),

Final restoration may include a top clay layer enhanced by manure providing a
suitable organic base for growing crops in lieu of a minimum 4-inch top layer of
topsoil. This method will be inspected and verified during the permit cycle to
determine the success of this method.

No express or implied approval of an end use or permanent use of the subject
property is given by the Planning Commission or any agent of Thornapple
Township. Any permanent use of the property will be subject to provisions of the
township Zoning Ordinance then in effect.

Slopes, restored elevation and setbacks must be indicated on Site Plan dated June
8, 2023.

No excavation below the high groundwater elevation (804.5) may occur anywhere
within the permitted property within the term of this permit.

A benchmark must be maintained on site. The benchmark must have a permanent
stake or pole adjacent to it referencing the apparent high groundwater table and
show the minimum final restoration grade of 810’.

Property corners must be clearly marked.



14. A sign indicating times of operation must be posted at the entrance of the property
on Patterson Road.

15. A reclamation bond for the property shall be in the amount of $6,000 per acre in
accordance to the terms specified in Section 19.53(s)(1). Total bond amount
determined by number of acres shown on revised site plan provided at the
Planning Commission meeting on June 8, 2023.

16. Liability insurance through the term of the permit in the amounts and terms
specified in Section 19.53(s)(2).

17. The applicant must maintain a minimum escrow amount of $2,500.00 for inspection
fees according to Section 19.53(r) of the Zoning Ordinance. Regular inspections
will be made to assure:

A. verify elevations and compliance of reclaimed areas
B. verify progressive reclamation
C.verify general compliance of the Zoning Ordinance and permit
conditions.
Inspections by a Thornapple Township official or by a hired consultant may be
performed at any time with notification to the applicant.

18. Applicant must provide updated site plan of mining area showing corrected contour
information by September 30, 2023.

19. The pond shown on the site plan is for illustrative purposes only. No ponds may be
constructed on the site during this renewal period.



MCCRECATES

June 20, 2023

Thornapple Township

Attn: Phil Gensterblum

Zoning Administrator/Code Enforcement
200 E. Main Street

Middleville, MI 49333

Dear Mr Gensterblum,

Top Grade Aggregates, LLC, plans to continue mineral extraction of Sand and Gravel from our
existing location at 3300 North Patterson Road. The project area is being leased from following
entities: John S. Yerington I, Revocable Trust (parcel #14-030-004-00); Bohn Meadows, LLC
(parcel #14-030-009-00); and Michael & Andrea Bekius (parcel #14-030-003-00).

We are on track to begin mineral extraction on a portion of parcel #14-030-008-00 (owned by
Robert & Amanda Reurink), and parcel #14-030-006-00 (owned by Robert V. Wenger Trust). We
have a signed Agreement with each property owner listed.

We plan to continue mining from west-to-east to an elevation at-or-above the groundwater table
(found at the elevation 804.17), with final reclaimedareas having a minimum elevation of 810.00.
Side slopes down to the pit floor will be on a 4:1 gradient, with fill material consisting of a clay
and topsoil mix.

Unfortunately, the properties included in this project have been stripped of all native topsoil, so
to pit restoration materials will continue to be imported from offsite. The verytop 4” layer may
also include manure enriched soil, in lieu of pure (100%) topsoil. We continue to work towards
restoration as mineral extraction progresses. Grass will be seeded during the planting season in
areas where permanent restoration has already begun.

Restoration on parcel #14-030-003-00 (Bekius) is 100% complete. Please note, this property
owner has had a long term easement running thru this parcel. The easement was in place for an
overland conveyor for another mining company. The conveyor use has ended and the property
owner would like our assistance in cleaning up this area and blending it in with the surrounding
grades.

3407 58th Street « Hamilton Michigan ¢ 49419
Phone: {269) 751-8898 » Fax: (269) 751-8870



Restoration on the parcel 14-030-004-00 (Yerington Trust) has been partially completed. We
hope to have that Yerington Trust parcel fully restored yet in late 2024 or in first half of 2025.

The large berms that exist between the north line of parcel 14-030-009-00, and the south line of
the adjoining parcel (14-030-008-00), have started to be removed and replaced with a gentle
slope down to the mine floor. This has been a topic of discussion at previous mining permit
renewals. Top Grade will continue to collaborate with landowners to remove this berm.

We are still showing an approximate 4.8 acre pond on the new parcels that both landowners
have agreed to. The pond itself is not planned to be excavated during this next 2-year permitting
cycle but is shown for reference. Details on that will be provided during the 2025 renewal. Top
Grade will consult with Township prior to start of any pond excavation, even if planned to remain
under 5 acres.

Top Grade will be moving the contractor yard to the center of parcel 14-030-009-00. This is our
area where we receive in any concrete, asphalt or topsoil that can be recycled for use in the
construction market. We continue to not crush any of the concrete or asphalt rubble on-site.
Rather, we have been hauling it back out to one of our fixed position crushers.

In previous mine permit renewals, there has been discussion around the border to Leeks Lake.
Top Grade was able to have this area surveyed this past spring. Included on our updated mine
drawings are the proposed grades on the border of this property.

The duration of this project will continue to be market driven, we intend to continue to restore
mine site from West to East as we mine across these parcels. In the past permit renewal, we
indicated an 8-10 year live span of the mine site. That is still range of time we feel we are in with

this site.
The end use of this property will likely be agricultural in nature. However, that will be
determined by the individual landowners based on demand for the property at the completion

of the mining.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very respectfully;

Kurt DeKock
COO- Top Grade Aggregates, LLC

3407 58th Street * Hamilton Michigan » 49419
Phone: (269) 751-8898 » Fax: (269) 751-8870



RECLAMATION
PLAN FOR:

. Py P A A T b Lot Ay wer A sLoTezE IS o
Patterson Pit Mini ng Renewal A T T e e s et e - MINERAL EXTRAGTION & PROCESSING REQUIREMENTS
Pt - SETRACKS:

o O TIESOVNEST 4 SECTION T A1 THONAPPLE TORNSHE EARRY GENERAL NOTES
- CURRENT ZONING: AGRICULTURAL REBIDENTIAL (AR)

FRACTIONAL 11 TNEACE 5 0 27 33 W 1121
THE PLACE OF BEGINNIIG

LEGAL DESCRIPTION abe14-m0-004-00
A PARGEL OF LAND N THE SWWY, OF SECTION 20 T4N, R10W, THORNAPPLE TQUINIKP, BAARY

OPERATOR

TOP GRADE AGGREGATES, LLC
3407 56th ST

HAMILTON, Mi 49419

(269) 751-6898

-ROW 100 OR 50' AS PART OF THE RECLAMATION

RN T EROCESS!

g SO R PETY O Tk PR T AR, AT AT BLSEIRGRT] 44 RECLAMATION PROCESS
¥ i L 1o AT 30 AL WS ST A FIE ENT " GURRENT LOT

S LS P ot 10 14 G O BEETIN I AT mmccTASG O ¢ B ey
N..ﬁ.lﬁl— o it milﬂagﬁ. iy FEALTEre Vo 13 SEESIoN B8, PCE CmS - PROPOSED LOT SI2E 5521 ACRES
| b P B3 TR o T U OF T =1 - = (RECLAMATION AREA: 42 24 ACRES)
e AT O G T AT U £ St STl b T b3t A
- ALL DRIVEWAY. SIDEWALK AND OTHER RIGHT-OF WAY
R et e B g S o 5 ot S TR 1o 04 BT b IMPROVEMENTS WILL CONFORM TO THORNAPFLE TOWNSHIP
Fel ik G LD WO T ¥ e BT L N A8 PR R0 e e Y lnd f (AR O CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION M08A4<T0TRT COMMISSION STANDARDS.
‘THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 14 AND THE SOUTHEAST FRACTIONAL 174 OF THE

‘SOUTHAEST 14 SECTION 0, T.4N. R TOW. EXCEFT THE WEST 10 AGRES THEREOF ALSO EXCEFT

THE NORTH 23 RODS OF THE EAST 32 RODS OF THE NORTHEAST 114 OF THE SOUTHWEST 174 OF

rpsdind
xore
SFESucH waey a1scn on orFaITE REcoRDED 2 cvsTen

10 oEscrTN 00

TR GUTHVGES e OF T SOUTVEASY i SEETONT T R0 machEs G Sa7 A NG3 DATA GHEET REFEREHGE 177 GREEN LAKE RO

- PROPERTY LINE: 100' OR 25' AS PART OF THE

- THE MANAGEMENT OF STORMWATER WILL CONFORM TO
THORNAPPLE TOWNSHIP AND BARRY COUNTY DRAIN

o m

s

-

LOCATION MAP

NOT TOSCALE

Roghtolamay ina

Propany Hno
Sacton img

Ensmamive

EXISTING CONDITIONS
WITH PROPOSED FUTURE

RESTORATION

Proposed Pit Expansion, with contractor yard

3300 N Patterson Rd
Middleville, M| 49333

SCALE 1”= 150 “ I I

Wast Sile Plan June 8, 2023
updated existing conlours




RECLAMATION SENERAL NOTES e u —T
»-.Nmumo«zm_uwxwmcc_mmsmzam e
PLAN FOR: e == |}

Patterson Pit Mining Renewal
OPERATOR

TOP GRADE AGGREGATES, LLC
3407 56th ST

rx
s

"
PN

HAMILTON, Mi 49418

(269) 751-8898 ! . - ‘

- THE MANAGEMENT OF STORMWATER WILL CONFORM TO L

THORIAGPLE TOMnSH P MU0 BARRY COUNTY SN LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING CONDITIONS
WITH PROPOSED FUTURE
RESTORATION

Proposed Pit Expansion, with contractor yard
3300 N Patterson Rd
Middleville, Mt 49333

Righv oty

Propany tne

Sacton e

i

e Cariur Progroea Raslraton {rmj)
Cariaut Proposwa Restorticn (mince)

Eepmron

Ecmang Canto Liver

Went Site Plan Juna B, 2023
updaled exisling conlours




GENERAL ZO.:mw

RECLAMATION
PLAN FOR:

Patterson Pit Mining Renewal : : nmnﬁuﬂ‘ﬁhﬂlﬁn

Iglvl RN T SRS IR PR T P e

"TOPGRADE

TOP GRADE AGGREGATES. LLC O L o Y i e A
3407 58m 5t HAMILTON, MI 49418
{ass) 7513898

EXISTING CONDITIONS
WITH PROPOSED FUTURE
RESTORATION

Middleville, Ml 49333

°
2
@
>
C

i3
1
@

=
Sio
8
c
£5
z 2
. ©
c =

o
@ 0
<
© Z
o
=8

w &

el

o

°
i}
@
o
a
9}
=4

o

West Sile Plan June 8, 2023
updated existing conlours




E Y o
ACORED
u

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
412812023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

this certitlcate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

PRODUCER
Hylant - Grand Rapids

85 Campau Ave. NW, Ste 100
Grand Rapids M| 49503

NTACT
NAME;

PHONE ) 616-855-7900

(A%, No): 516-855-7910

E-MAIL

AnbREss: GRCerts@hylantcom

INSURED TOPGRAD-01

Top Grade Aggregates, LLC

Top Grade Site Management, |.LC JNSURERC : — —— e —
gop Grade Transport, LLC INSURERD
407 58th Street :

Hamilton Mf 49419 INSURERE: — - — —
INSURER F :

__ INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
INSURER A : Westfeld Insurance Company

NAIC#
24112

INsURERB : ABC-MS| WC Fund

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 544266926

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

INSR | 'ADDLSUBRA| | POLICY EFF
TR | TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MWDDIYYYY) (DDA Y LIMITS
Al X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | CMME785804 5/1/2023 51112024 EACH OCGURRENGE $1,000.000
X | | TDAMAGE TORENTED — [
cLamsamane | X | occuR | ' | PREMISES (Ea oceuirence) | $500.000
= = | ,MED EXP (Any oneporson) | $5.000
i | | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | | | GENERAL AGGREGATE | §2,000,000
pouey X BB X lioc . ‘ | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §2,000,000
| OTHER: _ $
A | AUTOMOBILE LiABILITY | CMMB785804 5112023 | 5/1/2024 &ﬂ?‘a"éﬁﬁf““(‘w il | $1.000,000
X | ANY AUTO ’ I BODILY INJURY (Per persunI §
T OWNED [ SCHEDULED URY (Per accidertt | &
AUTOS ONLY L AUTOS | BODILV INJUHY [Peracclfjenl) $ ) B
% HIRED X NON-OWNED " PROPERTY DAMAGE P
. AUTOSONLY | 7 | AUTOS ONLY | | | {Per accideni)
| i | $
A | X UMBRELLALIAB | X | ocoun | CMM8795804 5/1/2023 51112024 EACH OCGURRENCE $5,000.000
| EXCESS LIAB ! | GLAMS-MADE | AGGREGATE $5,000,000
peD | X | RETENTIONS 1 | | $
& |WORKERS COMPENSATION | ToPer-C 5102023 | 4/30/2024 X | BERL . | 98 T
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY - : B b Lstaned Ign 1 4
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE - | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1.000,000
| OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? D IN/A
(Mandatory In HH) ; | EL  DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
Il yes, describe under | = iy
DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be stlached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Thornapple Township
200 E. Main St.

P.O. Box 459
Middleville M| 49333

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE PESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

4.
/}1\1: jwffa{

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

2*of2 2827



;":E\'ﬂu‘_ APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE
it

Wity &
\:g' g‘ / . Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333
3

%, R vodt e ignt Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case #SU-_9%
. m & Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org HearingDate __ /| |

4 (%
Cotnry W

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: 3300- N Patterson Road, Middleville, MI 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Numper: 08-14-030-004-00 Zoning District AG/R€S  wetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 715 feet Depth: 595 feet Area: 10 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [Describe] _Mineral Extraction

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: _Renewal and continuation of mineral extraction, plus adjacent

properties to the east & west, and owned by Bohn Meadows, LLC and Michael & Andrea Bekius,

respectively.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use:

***Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or entity making this petition:

Name: 10p Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898

city Hamilton StateM! 7j,49419 EAX 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

Option to Purchase D Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
roperty Owner urchase by Land Contract m

3. Property Owner ___Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:

Name: John S. Yerington 1l, Revocable Trust Cell Phone 269-369-9671
City St. Joseph State Ml 7j, 49085 Fax

E-Mail jyerington@gmail.com

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -1-



Application of Special Use — Continued

4. Authorized Agent
Identify person or entity representing the properfy owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone 616-490-5809
Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898
City. Hamilton State Mi Zip 49419 Fax 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED PETITION = WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS
v Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use
v Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-{10) criteria.
v Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:
The undersigned requests Thomapple T6wnship review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning
ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowiedges the following:

v That the petitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this pefition, and

¥ The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and
The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.
The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a variance, and
v The unders eﬁ hereby grants Thomapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access

the 806j8 propeﬂy the sole purpose-of evﬁﬁﬁfﬁé this petlition.
s __L él “'9 [-2 7
—

can{ Signature Date

RN

Fppli

Applicant Signature Date

RNk

er,is notjthe property owner, the property owner must sign below:

hn/Y-22
Date’
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Fee $ Fee Paid by DCash DCheck Receipt # Received by:

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) 2%



WL T, APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

& Wl % ARTICLE XX

; 5}_4' ; Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333
T g Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-38812

Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org

PROPERTY INFORMATION
-Vacant- N Patterson Road, Middleville, Ml 49333 Section 30

Property Address:
Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-004-00 Zoning District AG/Res Wetlands Present? NO
Parcel Size Frontage: 715 feet Depth: 595 foet Area: 10 [Acres or square feel]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [describe]: Mineral Extraction

Proposed Use (describe): Renewal and continuation of mineral extraction, plus adjacent

owned by Robert Wenger, Bohn Meadows, LLC, John Yerington, & Michael Bekius, respectively.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Organization Telephone 269-751-8898

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street FAX

City State Zip E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
Property Owner Purchase by Land Contract ﬁ
Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year

Option to Purchase

3. Property Owner DCheck here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or organization that owns the subject property:

Name: John 8. Yerington || Cell Phone 269-369-9671
Organization John S. Yerington II, Revocable Trust Telephone 269-985-0055

Mailing Address: 717 St. Joseph Dr. #116 FAX

City St. Joseph State Mi Zip 49085 E-Mail jyerington@gmail.com

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone  616-490-5809
Organization Telephone 269-751-8898
Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street FAX 269-751-8870
city Hamilton State MI Zip 49419 E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

o]

Description of Project (Use applicant’s letterhead if possible)
Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor

plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information.

o Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans
Enclose 14 copies of site plans, building elevations and floor plans as required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.
REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site plans as

provided in Article 20 of the Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

o That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

o The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects true and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

o That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

o That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and

@]

If also the owner, the ayp'cant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access

the subject property for'the sole purpose of evaluating the application.

= b-dle3

Applicant Signatu

é = Date

Applicant Signature Date

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

if the applicant is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:

The undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he, she or they are the owner(s) of the property described in this

application, and:
o 1am/we are aware of the contents of this application and related enclosures.

o Authorizes the applicant to submit this application and represent the undersigned in the matter being reviewed by

Thornapple Township.

o Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the

sole purpose of evaluating the application.

,UMJ 7@@ £-14-23

(Jé'rope w/ er Signature Date
Property Owner Signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY:

Assigned Site Plan #
Fee $ Fee Paid byDCash DCheck Receipt #

Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-



L T, APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE

A
Rl T AN
Sl
. &' <. Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middieville, Ml 49333 q 4
A h_-' Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case # SU- )
4;(0}_9:'*;‘;11‘, v Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org Hearing Date if&f_z_[jzz

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: -Vacant- N Patterson Road, Middleville, Ml 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-003-00 Zoning District AG/Res Wetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 1,110 feet Depth: 620 feet Area: 16.211 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [Describe] Residential Use
Describe Proposed Special Land Use: Access for mineral extraction to the EAST

Top Grade plans to grade up area that had previously been an easement for other mining operation.
The property owners will continue to reside at 3160 Patterson Road.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use:

**Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION
1. Applicant

Identify the person or entity making this petition:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898

city Hamilton StateM! 749419 FAX 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
DOpﬁon to Purchase Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year

roperty Owner urchase by Land Contract

3. Property Owner ——_ Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:

Name: Michael and Andrea Bekius colProne (161G 140
Mailing Address: 3160 Patterson Road Telephone

City Middleville State Ml Zip 49333 Fax

E-Mail bekius@gmail.com

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -1-



Application of Special Use — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone 616-490-5809
Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898
City Hamilton StateMl  7jp 49419 Fax 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED PETITION — WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

v Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use

¥ Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criteria.

v Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thomapple Township review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning
ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the following:
v That the pelitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this petition, and
v The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and
v The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.
v The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a variance, and
v The undersigned hereby grants Thornapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access
the subject property for the sole purpose of evaluating this petition.

Rt DeLock 6/22/2023
Applicant Signature Date
Applicant Signature Date

Fedrtriy dird ek i foiricirinir e drok ek Acfrirdeoirie s i dede ok Frdcdeiedrivicdriefede fededefederieiririeddd dededeiedoodoiofedok Reodriedoieded ke drink Joir Sk dedeioinde drnie e Aok ik e e dedrdr

If the petitioneri;oot the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
AV 6t-13
Property Owner Signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Fee $ Fee Paid by DCash DCheck Receipt # Received by:

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -2-



’%’3@\\3\%’\ ( N

e, APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW
S ARTICLE XX

Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middieville, Ml 49333
Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812

'r-r,:;‘*:'im&,‘\c“‘ Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org
INTY ©?

\\\\“ * e,
Ve W&
Cay e 81V

e

LULE WA Eie e
TR

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: -Vacant- N Patterson Road, Middleville, M 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-003-00 Zoning District AG/Res Wetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 1110 foet Depth: 620 feet Area: 16-211 [Acres or square feef]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [describej: Residential Use
Proposed Use (describe): Access for mineral extraction to the EAST

Top Grade plans to grade up area that had previously been an easement for other mining operation,
The property owners will continue to reside at 3160 Patterson Road.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Organization Telephone 269-751-8898

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street FAX

City State Zip E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com
2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
Property Owner - Purchase by |.and Contract Option to Purchase
Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year

3. Property Owner DCheck here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or organization that owns the subject property: o _
Name: Michael and Andrea Bekius Cell Phone 6( 6‘% :)\8 - \')HQ
Organization 3160 Patterson Road Telephone

Mailing Address: FAX

City State Zip E-Mail bekius@gmail.com

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent
Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone 616-490-5809
Organization Telephone 269-751-8898
Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street FAX 269-751-8870
city Hamitton stateM  7jp49419 E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmec.com

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

(o]

Description of Project (Use applicant's letterhead if possible)

Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor
plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information.

Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans

Enclose 14 copies of site plans, building elevations and floor plans as required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site pians as
provided in Article 20 of the Thormappie Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

(o]

(o]

That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects frue and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and
if also the owper, the applicant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access
the subject-property for the sole pu wrm;’::g the application.

S

Appn’é;tsqnature Date

Applicant Signature Date

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

If the applicant is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
The undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he, she or they are the owner(s) of the property described in this
application, and:

c | am/we are aware of the contents of this application and related enclosures.

o Authorizes the applicant to submit this application and represent the undersigned in the matter being reviewed by

Thomapple Township.
o Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the
sole purpose of evaluating the application.

Al 61523

[
Property Owner Signature Date
g ) = 77 .- -y
O nihrors— G -8 2023
(P2 ¢
Property Owner Signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Assigned Site Plan #
Fee $ Fee Paid byDCash D Check Receipt #

Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-



oy, APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE

ST l':[\ "~
& n:.il:‘\ 5
SN z
. \36‘ e Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Mi 49333
AEmEEe Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case#SU-____
"",_.r ﬂ,.«ﬂi\'{_‘\w & Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org Hearing Date 1
Moy P

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: 12675 Jackson Rd, Middleville, MI 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-008-00 Zoning District AG/R€S  aetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 913 feet Depth: 2692 foot Area: 46.6 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [Describe] _Vacant Property-South, Livestock Grazing-North (fenced)

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: _Mineral extraction activities, plus adjacent properties to the east &west,
owned by Robert Wenger, Bohn Meadows, LLC, John Yerington, & Michael Bekius, respectively.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use:

***Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or entity making this petition:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809
Mailing Address:; 3407 58th Street Telephone ~ 269-751-8898
city Hamilton StateMl _ 7jp49419 FAX 269-751-8870

E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
Property Owner urchase by Land Contract Option to Purchase Purchase Agreement / Lessee over 1 year
3. Property Owner ___Check here if applicant is also property owner
Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:
Name: Robert and Amanda Reurink Cell Phone
Mailing Address: 12675 Jackson Road Telephone
City Middleville State M Zip 49333 Fax
E-Mail reurinkfarms@gmail.com

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -1-



e N AT

L

T,
A g,
SIS S

Avplication of Speral Use -~ Continned

4- Au‘horit@d Ag@n‘

’\'P’ oy
A persan Y Onn ey veeenhing the puay ety oWl o agyieant m s pwmhition)
66 A SR

Name Runt Dehock Codt Phivie

Maiing Adgnage S407 S3th Streel Tolophonm AN 101
Cy Hamiton .\‘mmM' ',,"45;,‘15) IR 200 Th1 B0
£ Mai RICROCREMOPYLRICSME oM

REQUIRED PETITION - WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS
v Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Speclal Land Use
v Provide narrative sddressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criterla.
v Site Pisn, If required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The appiicant must read the following statement carefully and sign bolow:
The undersigned requests Thomapple Township review this pelilion and compamon documents as provided in the coning

ardinance now m effect The applicant further atiirms and acknowledges the following
That the petiioner has a legal interest in the property descnibed in this petition, and

v
v The answers and stalements conlamned in this pehtion and attachment are in all respects lrue and correct 10 the
best ot my knowledge, and
The petitroner offers the conditions set forth herein on ils own vohion and complalely voluntary
The approval of ltus pelition does nol reheve the undersigned Irom comphance with all other prowvisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not conshitute granting of a varance, and
v The undersigned hereby grants Thornapple Township stalf and Planming Commussion member the rght to access
the subject property for the sole purpose of evaluating this pelion. 06/21/23
At DelLock
Applicant Signature Date
Applicant Signature Date
. essaccsnsessaseoretssnsse ece

‘I..Il.‘.I..l.ll.l..l‘...ll.....ll.....lll.l..l...lll..

t e,pe;mm Is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below: Ly

Property Owner Signature Date
.tnnnonnnnpnnonnotlollononnoo’nnuu.nu”.................“.uuuunoanutu-na-casucnonanuuunnqunn.-anoc--cooa....
OFFICE USE ONLY:

Fee $ Fee Paid by Dc.m L_]Cmt Recelpt # _Recelvedby:

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) .2




VLE T APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

; F AT
Sy ™ ARTICLE XX
. SHEF . Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, MI 49333
o R 5 Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812

e )?‘,;,!1[_\1\_:\\\‘\&‘ Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org

PROPERTY_ INFORMATION
Property Address; -Vacant- N Patterson Road, Middleville, Ml 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-008-00 Zoning District AG/Res Wetlands Present? NO
Parcel Size Frontage: 913 feet Depth: 2692 (oot Area: 46.6 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [describe]: - Vacant Property-South, Livestock Grazing-North (fenced)

Proposed Use (describe): _Mineral extraction activities, plus adjacent properties to the east &west,

owned by Robert Wenger, Bohn Meadows, LLC, John Yerington, & Michael Bekius, respectively.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Organization Telephone 269-751 '8898

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street FAX

City, State Zip E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com
2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:

Property Owner Purchase by Land Contract Option to Purchase
Purchase Agreement ﬂ Lessee over 1 year

3. Property Owner Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or organization that owns the subject property:

Organization Telephone

Mailing Adaress; 12675 Jackson Road FAX

City State Zip E-Mail reurinkfarms@gmail.com

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Organization Telephone 269-751-8898

city Hamilton State Ml 7jp 49419 E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

o}

Description of Project (Use applicant’s letterhead if possible)

Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor
plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information.

Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans

Enclose 14 copies of site plans, building elevations and floor plans as required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:
The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site plans as
provided in Article 20 of the Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

o]

(o]

That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects true and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and
If also the owner, the applicant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access
the subject property for the sole purpose of evaluating the application.

Aot Delock 06/21/23

Applicant Signature Date

Applicant Signature Date

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



S i :
3 e - e g g S S

ADDlirn:
Pblication for gite pran Review — Continued

the property owner must sign below:

she or they are the owner(s) of the properly described in this

The applicant is not the property owner,
.undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he,
3pplication, ang:

© 1am/we are aware of the contents of 1
bmit this application and represent the un

his application and related enclosures.

dersigned in the matter being reviewed by

0 Authorizes the applicant to su

Thornapple Township.
0 Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the
sole purpose of evaluating the application.
L !
it foirnsr” & 76,23
; =

Property Owner Signature Date
Property Owner Signature Date
""""""" ok fri o i fadad ah Al - " poeweseyTTTT A L L
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Assigned Site Plan #
Fee $ Fee Paid byDCash D Check Receipt #
Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-




SIE oy, APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE
& "‘ ﬂ' \ \'s\_"
g Wnely %
: ‘3&" £ 3 Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, MI 49333
’a:r“.o:,:':. 5 Mand u:': Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case # SU-
4 ‘:‘ HN - - - -
J“‘-‘o:mmﬁ v Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org HearingDate __ / |/

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: -Vacant- N Patterson Road, Middlevilie, Ml 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-009-00 Zoning District AG/Res Wetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 1,110 foet Depth: 970 feet Area; 28.93 [Acres or square feet]
Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [Describe] Vacant Property. Partially mined with stockpiles of material, small trees & brush,

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: _Renewal of mineral extraction activities, along with a 2.69 acre

Contractor Yard for the temporary stockpiling of asphalt & concrete rubble.

Aggregate processing (crushing, screening, etc.) will take place within said Contractor Yard.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use:

***Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or entity making this petition:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898

city Hamilton StateMl___ 7ip49419 FAX 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
IJ:IOption to Purchase I:I Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year

roperty Owner | urchase by Land Contract

3. Property Owner ___Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:

Name: Bohn Meadows, LLC Cell Phone 269-369-9671
Mailing Address: 5914 Dunham Lane Telephone 269-985-0055
City Stevensville State Ml Zip 49127 Fax

E-Mail jyerington@gmail.com

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) alll s



Application of Special Use — Continued

4, Authorized Agent
Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name- Kurt DeKock Cell Bhone 616-490-5809
Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898
City Hamilton state Ml 7jp49419 Fax 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED PETITION - WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

v Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use
v Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criteria.
v Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:
The undersigned requests Thornapple wanship review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning

ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the following:

v That the petitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this pefition, and

v The answers and stétementsf contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and

v The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.

v The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

v The undersigy'e’reby grants Thomapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access

the subjegt property for the sole purpgse of evaluating this petition. _
P e —" Lara

Applmant? nature Date
Appllcant slgnature Date

if the petitioner, |s netthe property owner, the property owner must sign below:
M Ex/Y-23
pe Owrgv SIgnature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Fee § Fee Paid by DCash DCheck Receipt # Received by:

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -



SPE Toy APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

T
SN % ARTICLE XX
. 5}% 2 Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333
‘%jf'-’m”'"-'f-":-""m‘:: & Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812

*e ® Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.or

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: -Yacant- N Patterson Road, Middleville, Ml 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-009-00 Zoning DistricfAG" Res Wetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 1110 feet Depth: 970 feet Area: 28.93 [Acres or square feel]
Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [describe)]: Vacant Property. Partially mined with stockpiles of material, small trees & brush.

Proposed Use (describe): Renewal of mineral extraction activities, along with a 2.69 acre

Contractor Yard for the temporary stockpiling of asphalt & concrete rubble.

Aggregate processing (crushing, screening, etc.) will take place within said Contractor Yard.

APPLICANT INFORMATION
1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809
Organization Telephone 269-751-8898
City State Zip E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
Property Owner Purchase by Land Contract H
Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year

Option to Purchase

3. Property Owner DCheck here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or organization that owns the subject property:

Name: John Yerington Il Cell Phone 269-369-9671
Organization Bohn Meadows, LLC Telephone 269-985-0055

Mailing Address: 5914 Dunham Lane FAX

city Stevensville StateM! 7jp 49127 E-Mail jyerington@gmail.com

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone ~ 616-490-5809
Organization Telephone

Mailing Address: FAX

City State Zip E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

o Description of Project (Use applicant's letterhead if possible)
Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor
plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information.
o Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans
Enclose 14 copies of site plans, building elevations and floor plans as required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.
REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site plans as

provided in Article 20 of the Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

o That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

o The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects true and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

o That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

o That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and

o]

If also the owner, the applicant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access
the subjec/mdperfy for the sole purpose of evaluating the application. '

49"//3 L2127

[ s/
Applicant Signature Date
Applicant Signature Date

Ay
Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

If the applicant is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
The undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he, she or they are the owner(s) of the property described in this
application, and:
o |am/we are aware of the contents of this application and related enclosures.
o Authonzes the applicant fo submit this application and represent the undersigned in the matter being reviewed by
Thomapple Township.
o Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the
sole pyrpose of evaluating the application.

,QJ) ﬂ ui’ £-)4-23

roperty 0\( er Slgnature Date
Property Owner Signature Date
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Assigned Site Plan #
Fee $ Fee Paid byDCash DCheck Receipt #

Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-



SYLE To, APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE

YA
& ‘&?‘:‘:f“; ld‘&:.
;_' ! 'f Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333
T BTy e Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case # SU-
&-00 w"~ Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org Hearing Date __ /| |
Unty Y

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: -vacant- N. Patterson Rd, Middleville, Ml 49333. SW 1/4 o/t SE 1/4 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-006-00 Zoning District AG/ReS  yetiands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: 0 feet Depth: 1519 feet Area; 40 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [Describe] _Yacant Property-Agricultural Use

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: Mineral extraction activities, plus adjacent properties to the west,

owned by Robert Reurink, Bohn Meadows, LLC, John Yerington, & Michael Bekius, respectively.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use:

***Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or entity making this petition:

Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898

City Hamilton State MI Zip 49419 FAX 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:

Property Owner Purchase by Land Contract Option to Purchase Purchase Agreement / Lessee over 1 year
3. Property Owner ___Check here if applicant is also property owner
Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:
Name: RobertV WengerTrust, Helen J Wenger Trust Cell Phone 703-217-1459
Mailing Address: ¢/0 Christina Gibson, 338 Bayberry Lane Telephone 734-386-1135
city Reedville State VA zjp 22539 Fax
E-Mail ewhimsey_london@hotmail.com

X
Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -1-



Application of Special Use — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone 616-490-5809
Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street Telephone 269-751-8898
city Hamilton stateMl_ 7jp49419 Fax 269-751-8870
E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED PETITION — WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

v' Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use

v" Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criteria.
v Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning
ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the following:
v That the petitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this petition, and
v' The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and
v’ The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.
v'The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

v' The undersigned hereby grants Thornapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access

the subject pfOp/irEng__r,ﬁlg sole purpose of evaluating this petition.
7 all e i 62>

Apﬁﬁc’a nt éignature Date
Applicant Signature Date

g e e e e e i e e o e o o o o o o ol ol ok ok o e e e ok o e e e e e e e ek e dede dede e e e e e defe s g e e ek ke e e ke ke e R AR A AR R R A IR RRERNNRARRERRRAAKLARE A AT, o e o ool ook e ook o o e o e ol ok ok e

%% P s L/s/2P
Property@gr r@e Date

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Fee § Fee Paid by Cash I—ICheck Receipt # Received by:
Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -2-




wtgk oy, APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

& \

S0 % ARTICLE XX

s g Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333
ey Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812

Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: -Vacant- N Patterson Road, Middleville, MI 49333 Section 30

Parcel ID Number: 08-14-030-006-00 Zoning District AG/Res Wetlands Present? NO
Parcel Size Frontage: 0 feet Depth: 1519 feet Area: 40 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: AR

Current Use of Property [describe]: -Vacant Property-Agricultural Use

Proposed Use (describe): _Mineral extraction activities, plus adjacent properties to the east &west,

owned by Robert Wenger, Bohn Meadows, LLC, John Yerington, & Michael Bekius, respectively.

APPLICANT INFORMATION
1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:
Name: Top Grade Aggregates, LLC Cell Phone 616-490-5809

Organization Telephone 269-751-8898

Mailing Address: 3407 58th Street FAX
oy State Zip E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

2. Applicant Interest
The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject proEertr;, please check one below:

Property Owner Purchase by Land Contract Option to Purchase

Purchase Agreement / Lessee over 1 year

3. Property Owner Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or organization that owns the subject property:

Name: RobertV WengerTrust, Helen J Wenger Trust Cell Phone 703-217-1459

Organization c/o Christina Gibson, 338 Bayberry Lane Telephone 734-386-1135

Mailing Address: FAX

City State Zip E-Mail ewhimsey_london@hotmail.com

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Kurt DeKock Cell Phone  616-490-5809
Ofganizal‘ion Te/ephone 269'751'8898
Mailing Address; 3407 58th Street FAX 269-751-8870
city Hamilton State MI Zip 49419 E-Mail kdekock@topgradesmc.com

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

o

Description of Project (Use applicant's letterhead if possible)

Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor
plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information.

Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans

Enclose 14 copies of site plans, building elevations and floor plans as required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site plans as

provided in Article 20 of the Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

(@]

o

That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects true and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and
If also the owner, the applicant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access
the subject properfy/%r the sole purpose of evaluating the application.

App!i}}n i

//% /Q s b-2123
hature

Date

Applicant Signature Date

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



Alsrlication for Site Plan Review — Continued

If the applicant is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
The undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he, she or they are the owner(s) of the property described in this
application, and:

o lam/we are aware of the contents of this application and related enclosures.

o Authorizes the applicant to submit this application and represent the undersigned in the matter being reviewed by

Thornapple Township.
o Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the

sole purpose of evaluating the application.

lL//8) 23

. d
Property Owéerégnature Date
Property Owner Signature Date

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Assigned Site Plan #

Fee $ Fee Paid by Cash Check Receipt#
Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-



p
Vriesman
/\cy\{,(p & Korhorn

L

/’,.
P
G

- -

August 16, 2023
922

Via Email: pgensterblum@thornapple-twp.org

Phil Gensterblum, Zoning Administrator
Thornapple Township

200 E Main St

Middleville, MI 49333

RE: Special Use #149 and Site Plan #120 Renewal: Excel Excavating Mineral Extraction
9582 Adams Road
Section 27, Thornapple Township

Dear Phil,

We have reviewed the application for mineral removal operation renewal on parcel 14-027-003-
20 owned by Heidi and Michael Fliearman and operated by Excel Excavating. A site plan
committee meeting was held at the site on July 26, 2023. The applicant was not present at the
meeting. The aerial plan presented in 2021 has not been updated.

Mining within the site has proceeded according to the proposed plan. Bank limits remain
relatively similar to those indicated on the site plan due to relatively limited mining activity. The
small stand of trees to the west of the pit have been removed in preparation for mining. No update
for the site plan is needed. Snow fence is in place along the west and north extents, protecting the
bank as required. The pit floor elevation has remained consistent since mining started. The
appearance of the pit is neat and clean.

We do not find it necessary for an updated site plan at this time. We recommend the renewal of
the special use and site plan without changes and with conditions as currently in place, with dates
updated as needed. Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions regarding this

review.

Sincerely,

VK Civil
—
Todd Boerman, PE

TMB/jmg

7885 Byron Center Avenue SW, Suite A, Byron Center, M1 49315 616-277-2185 www.VKcivil.com



APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE

; ?’*"\.LI- To "
& a‘ﬁ%‘ﬂ,«hf’t
s ¥ Z
5 \w\"{f Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333 ‘q q
7, RN £ Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case # SU-
{"“r.-o{f?:ﬁ “\0\0 Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org HearingDate __ [/ [
NTXY F

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Address: 9582 Adams Road

Parcel ID Numper: _14-027-003-20 Zoning District AR Wetlands Present?(Y)or N
Parcel Size Frontage: 1330 feet Depth: 1310 feet Area: 40.14 [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel: Agricultural Residential
Current Use of Property [Describe] R€sidence in the front, all remaining tillable acres currently farmed

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: Mine sand in approx 10 to 12 acres of the North portion of the property.
Restore to farmland as we go. Remove hills and level the land. No ponds to be dug.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use: 32.2.68

“**Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***
THORNAPPLE TWPBEG S % POST SEC 27 T4N R10W; TH S89°09'13"W 1330.52FT,
TH N0°25'58"W 1317 .4FT, TH N89°25'50"E 1330.6F T, TH S0°25'40"E 1310.97FT TO POB. 40.141 AC (04)

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant
Identify the person or entity making this petition:
nName.: Carson Galloway (Excel Excavation) Cell Phone 616-558-9666
Mailing Address: 5640 108th St SE Telephone NA
City Caledonia State Ml pr49316 FAX NA
E-Mail carson.galloway@excelexc.com

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:

___Property Owner ___ Purchase by Land Contract ___ Option to Purchase ____ Purchase Agreement x Lessee over 1 year
3. Property Owner __ Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or entity that owns the subject property:

Name: Michael Fliearman Cell Phone 269-908-9436

Mailing Address: 9982 Adams Road Telephone NA

city Middleville stateMl  7/,49333 Fax NA

E-Mail mikefliearman@gmail.com

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) cf=



Application of Special Use — Continued
4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: SAME AS APPLICANT Cell Phone
Mailing Address: Telephone
City State Zip Fax
E-Mail

REQUIRED PETITION — WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

v Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use

v Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criteria.
v Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning
ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the following:
V' That the petitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this petition, and
v The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, and
v The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.
v The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a variance, and
V' The undersigned hereby grants Thornapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access the subject

propegty for the sole purpose of evaluating this petition
o 6-14-2023

Applicant Signature Date
Applicant Signature Date
If the petijionerj# pot the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
4 =7 Z/g Y L
Property Owner Signature Date

xh%k FhkhkrkhdhhkhhkhkkkRhhkkhhhikkkkhxk kRrIxkhThdkkhkrhkhihhhhkhhkkdhkhhkhkhkhhkkhhhhkhhhhhkhhkhkkhhkhkkkhkdhkkkhhhhhhhrhhhhrkhihhhhkikkkk

OFFICE USE ONLY: 4 3
Fee$ Q SD Fee Paid by __ Cash _)cCheck Receipt # 9 3 qgj ‘ Received by:%}'ﬁ/ﬁvz,/u{..m.o

[ 1Approved, [ ] Approved wiconditions, [ ]Denied: by the Planning Commission on ,

Planning Commission Secretary

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -2-



: 1oy, APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW FEE: $250

)
.52"‘4 Itﬁli\‘ v e
SN ARTICLE XX
s _3Y& - Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, MI 49333
B AR F Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812
”'r_hﬁ?@ 0l Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Address: 9982 Adams Road

Parcel ID Number: 14-027-003-20 Zoning Disz‘rictAR Wetlands Present?r N East side
Parcel Size Frontage: 1330 feet Depth: E&feet Area: 40.14 _[Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel- Agricultural Residential
Current Use of Property [describej: Residence in the front, all remaining tillable acres currently farmed

Proposed Use (describe): Mine sand (no processing) off approx 10 acres of the North portion of the land
and restore to farm land as we go. Only leveling off the hills and restoring.

We are NOT digging any ponds. The intension is to finish it off in better quality farmland than what it
is right now. It will be more level and have much thicker more fertile topsoil than existing

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:

Name: Carson Galloway Cell Phone 616-558-9666

Organization Excel Excavation Group LLC Telephone N/A

city Caledonia State Ml 7j, 49316 E-Mail carson.galloway@excelexc.com

2. Appilicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:
__ Property Owner __ Purchase by Land Contract ___ Option to Purchase

___ Purchase Agreement _X Lessee over 1 year

3. Property Owner ___Check here if applicant is also property owner

Identify person or organization that owns the subject property:

Name: Michael Fliearman Cell Phone 269-908-9436

Organization Individual Landowner Telephone N/A

Mailing Address; 9582 Adams Road FAX N/A

city Middleville State Ml 7j,49333 E-Mail mikefliearman@gmail.com

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: SAME AS APPLICANT Cell Phone
Organization Telephone
Mailing Address; FAX

City State Zip E-Mail

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

e}

Description of Project (Use applicant's letterhead if possible)

Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor
plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information when applicable.
Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans

Two full sized, scaled sets of site plans, (electronic file/pdf may be allowed) building elevations and floor plans as

required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site plans as

provided in Article 20 of the Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

(o]

o

That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects true and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and
If also the owner, the applicant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access

the subiect nronertv for the sole purpose of evaluating the application.

JMML_ 6-14-2023

Applicant Signature Date

Applicant Signature Date

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

If the applicant is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
The undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he, she or they are the owner(s) of the property described in this
application, and:
o lam/we are aware of the contents of this application and related enclosures.
o Authorizes the applicant to submit this application and represent the undersigned in the matter being reviewed by
Thornapple Township.
o Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the

sole purpose of evaluating the application.

Property Owner Signature Date
Neds ﬁEﬂW«/WL ) 7115133
Property Owner Signature Date

KRIEA TR REEERRKIAXERRRIRIRER T IR KR IR KR RR TR TR RI R KRR R TR A T dodk ket o ek R A e sk R et e e o e s ok S e e e o ok e o S e o o o o e e e e e e s o e e e e e e e A e e Mk e

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Assigned Site Plan #

Fee$_3SD  FeePaidby __ Cash _X Check Receipt# o {087
Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-



3 2 , _ ;,\\\ g7 f._ = °
N
AN\

= wws:.%\kwﬂ/'i 1 =

> A

.






June 28, 2021
Conditions of Approval
Special Use #149 and Site Plan #120 — Mineral Extraction

The following conditions are the Planning Commission’s conditions of approval from
their meeting on June 28, 2021.

1. The term of this renewal shall be June 28, 2021 through June 26, 2023.

2. Operations for mineral extraction must be in strict compliance of Section 19.53 of
the Zoning Ordinance.

3. A reclamation band for the property shall be in the amount of $6,000 per acre in
accordance to the terms specified in Section 19.53(s)(1). Total bond amount
determined by number of acres shown on Phase 1 of site plan provided at the
Planning Commission meeting on June 28, 2021.

B

The applicant must maintain a minimum escrow amount of $1,000 for inspection
fees according to Section 19.53(r) of the Zoning Ordinance. Regular inspections
will be made to assure:

A. verify elevations and compliance of condition of the special use permit
B. verify progress of reclamation efforts

C. verify general compliance of the Zoning Ordinance and permit
conditions.

Inspections by a Thornapple Township official or by a hired consultant may be
performed at any time with notification to the applicant.

5. Excavation is proposed to remain a minimum of 5 feet above the groundwater table.
The current pit floor of 756.60 will be maintained, which is above the adjacent
water elevation of approximately 750 feet. The pit floor will slope gently from that
elevation.

6. Snow fence along the top perimeter of the pit face was determined to be an
adequate safety measure by the site plan committee. A permanent fence along
the property lines was deemed as a burden to the current agricultural use, as the
adjacent parcels are farmed as one large field. Warning signs will be placed at
the tree gaps along the tree gaps along the north and west property lines as well.
Fencing may be required in future mining renewals pending changes in adjacent
uses of properties.

7. Final side slopes along the perimeter of the mining area must be 1:4 per zoning
ordinance requirements.



8. Grading shall direct stormwater to the pit floor away from the adjacent ponds. A silt
fence shall remain installed during the duration of the mineral extraction permit.

9. Insurance certificate in the amount of $1,000,000 in property damage and
$1,0000,000 in personal injury coverage with Thornapple Township as co-named
insured (required by Section 19.53(s)(2).



9582 Adams Road Sand Pit — Excel Excavation
Updated

Section 19.3 Basis of Decision

The decision of the Planning Commission on a special land use shall be incorporated in
a statement which sets forth the findings, determinations and conclusion relative to the
special land use application being considered. The statement shall specify the basis for
the decision of the Planning Commission and any conditions imposed.

Prior to the approval of a special land use application, the Planning Commission shall
ensure that the standards specified in this section, as well as applicable standards
established elsewhere in this Article, shall be satisfied by the special land use application
being considered.

The Planning Commission shall review the particular circumstances of the special land
use request under consideration in terms of the following general standards, and shall
approve a special land use only upon finding compliance with each of the following
standards, as well as applicable standards established elsewhere in this Article:

(1) The special land use shall be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained
in a manner harmonious with the character of adjacent property. Agreed and
achieved through our proposal of removing hills and returning to superior
farmland. Also, based upon the multiple sand pits in the surrounding 2
miles, it is quite similar to the area surrounding it.

(2) The special land use shall not impair the essential character of the surrounding
area. Achieved as stated above, everything around it is either farm land or
sand pits. The main tree line running East to West in the middle of the
land is to remain, so as to ensure the visual barrier to the pit as it does
right now.

(3) The special land use shall not create serious nuisance nor be hazardous to the
adjacent property or involve uses, activities, materials, or equipment which will
be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare. We will spread
millings on the existing drive to reduce dust, water as necessary, and
ensure no track out onto public roads. Also — given how far back the
operation is and the tree line, there will be little to no noise able to be heard
by any neighbors. This land is not near any houses. It is in a valley.
Passing cars and other farm operations will be more audible than this pit.
We will also maintain the operating hours prescribed in the ordinance.

(4) The special land use shall not have a substantial adverse effect on storm water
drainage; street capacity and volume of traffic; traffic safety and vehicle
circulation; sanitary sewage disposal and water supply; or other adverse effects.
The storm drainage will stay the same. The existing pit floor is at 756.6.
We will likely cut that down to about 751 and slope the pit floor up to 756.6
on the western edge so water still flows West to East as it is right now. We
will ensure no run off. There will not be a sizable traffic addition to the area.
| have calculated based off the yards likely to be exported over the pits
timeline and then divided by actual working days and truck size, we will



(®)

(10)

average only 4.5 trucks per working day added. That is an average. Some
days will be 25 trucks, some days none. But an average of 4.5 actual
arrivals and departures per WORKING DAY is not a large add. Any truck
traffic is similar to that around it from other pits or farm operations. No
sanitary or water affected.

The special land use shall not have a substantial adverse effect on the need and
extent of law enforcement and fire protection services, or other public safety and
emergency services. No change foreseen.

The special land use shall not have a substantial negative impact on the natural
resources and natural features. No change foreseen. If anything the ground
will end up more fertile with thicker topsoil re-spread. There is only about
4” of light material currently.

Vehicular and pedestrian traffic circulation shall be designed to minimize
conflicts on public streets and upon the property thereof. Safe and convenient
off-street parking areas, appropriate to the special land use shall be provided.
There is already a large driveway there on top of the hill. Plenty of sight
line in either direction. No pedestrian traffic.

The period of day and times of the year during which a special land use activity
commences or continues shall be reasonably related to both the use and the
neighborhood or area in which it is proposed. We will follow the no holiday
rule as well as the time of operation stated in the mining ordinance below.
The special land use shall not place demands on public services and facilities in
excess of current capacities. None foreseen.

The special land use is in general agreement with the Township’s Master Plan.
The land is to return to farmland as fast as possible. This is the current
use and the current intended use of this parcel.

Section 19.53 Mineral Extraction and Processing
Each mineral extraction and/or processing facility shall conform to the following
standards:

(a) Permits for mineral extraction and processing shall be in the names of both the
operator and the landowner (hereinafter, “permit holder”). Agreed.

(b) It shall be the responsibility of the permit holder to use ecological conservation
practices for all areas used for excavation. Agreed. There is approximately a 10
to 12’ berm in between the existing pit floor and the pond and wetlands to
the east. This ground barrier will be maintained to ensure 0 run off towards
the pond. We will also have silt fence on the edge of the pond and wetlands
installed. There will be no chance of any of the natural wetlands being
affected.

(c) No business or industrial buildings or structures of a permanent nature shall be
erected except in the Industrial District. Agreed — no buildings or structures
needed for this small operation.

(d) Before the commencement of any mineral extraction, a 10/47 fence (standard
farm-type fence) or six foot chain link fence (or a suitable substitute approved by



the Planning Commission) shall be erected around the perimeter of the active
extraction and/or processing site and maintained in good condition until extraction
and mining operations have been completed. A locked gate shall be provided at
all access points from the public road to the extractive operation. Said gates shall
be closed and locked at all times except during the permitted hours of operation.
We can erect a gate down to the pit at the entrance but we respectfully
request a waiver on the fence as we will be within the Flierman parcel at all
times with plenty of buffer. If the fence is required it will hinder the farming
operation that is intended as the pit is restored. The Janose/Oetman pit is a
very similar operation down the road and does not have a fence. We would
like to propose installing a 4’ minimum height orange snow fence around the
mining boundaries and move the snow fence as the operation is moved and
reclaimed. This will be a good visual barrier and warning. We will also place
“Warning, Mining area. Keep Out” signs on the property lines.

(e) No excavation shall occur within 100 feet of a road right-of-way. The Planning

()

Commission may allow excavation within this minimum setback area as part of the
reclamation process provided no excavation is allowed within 50 feet of any road
right-of-way. No excavation shall occur within 200 feet of an off-site residence.
No excavation shall be within 100 feet of a property line. The Planning
Commission may allow excavation within this minimum setback area as part of the
reclamation process provided no excavation is allowed within 25 feet of any
property line. The Planning Commission may also allow mineral extraction within
the minimum setbacks set forth above if those residents and property owners
abutting that portion of the site affected by the minimum setbacks consent in
writing. Agreed and achieved through this plan.

No processing of minerals, including washing, sorting, grating, grading, crushing,
etc. shall be conducted within 500 feet of any off-site residence or within 300 feet
of any property line. The Planning Commission may permit processing to be
located within the set back requirements if, due to environmental or topographical
features, such location will create less adverse impact than strict compliance with
the set back requirements. Agreed and achieved.

(9) Noise and vibration shall be minimized in their effect upon adjacent properties by

the utilization of modern equipment designed to accomplish such minimization and
by the proper use of berms, walls and natural planting screens. All equipment shall
be maintained and operated in such manner so as to eliminate, as far as
practicable, excessive noise and vibrations which are not necessary in the
operation of such equipment. This piece is in a valley with little to no noise
reaching nearby residences. One loader will be used to load trucks. A dozer
or tractors and pans to strip. This is nothing to be used louder than any farm
machinery which is quite prevalent in the area.

(h) Air pollution in the form of dust and dirt shall also be kept to a minimum by the use

of modern equipment and methods of operation designed to avoid any excessive
dust or dirt or other air pollution injurious or substantially annoying to adjoining
property owners. Understood and achievable easily. The main way we will
keep dust down is using asphalt millings on the truck paths.



(i)

0

Interior and adjoining roads used in the operations shall have their surface treated
to minimize any such nuisance. Ingress and egress to a public right-of-way shall
be paved with asphalt or concrete for a distance of 200 feet from the property line.

We respectfully request a waiver to this requirement as we believe we can
keep dust and tracking down with millings given the very long distance
traveled before entering the public road. It is also pure sand land, which
does not track easily. None of the Fliearmans driveway to the East is paved
so it will not match their home entrance. The millings will harden and mold
into a mostly asphaltic surface as trucks push them in anyways.

The operation of mineral extraction and processing shall be restricted to the hours
of 7 a.m. until 6 p.m. Monday through Friday and 7 a.m. to 12 p.m. on Saturday.
No operations shall be conducted on Sundays or legal holidays, or at any time over
the Memorial Day or Labor Day weekend, or the Independence Day weekend if
July 4 falls on a Monday or Friday. The operation hours, days, seasons or months
may be further restricted by the Planning Commission in order to minimize
nuisance impacts on neighbors or for public safety considerations with respect to
the use of roads. Agreed.

All truck operations shall be directed away from residential streets, whenever
practical. Agreed.

(k) In approving the processing area, the Planning Commission may require berms

(M

and/or other screening to reduce sound or vibration impact on neighboring
properties. Agreed — although there are natural ones in place currently
Reclamation and rehabilitation of mined areas shall be accomplished
progressively as the area is being mined. Exclusive of processing and storage
areas, not more than 10 acres of the intended project area may be disturbed at
one time. Substantial completion of reclamation and rehabilitation shall be effected
within one year after the termination of mining or excavation activity in each area.
Agreed. The entire operation start to finish is only 10 to 12 acres, but we
plan to reclaim and open up in 2 sections so there is hever more than 6 to 7
acres open. The first section will be the Eastern part that is half open already.
The second phase will be the Western half after the majority of the Eastern
phase (excluding access paths) has been restored to farmland.

(m)The banks of all excavations shall be sloped to the water line in a water-producing

excavation, and to the pit floor in a dry operation at a final slope which shall not be
steeper than one foot vertical to four feet horizontal. Agreed. The pit floor when
reclaimed will slope towards the east.

(n) Top soil of a quality equal to that occurring naturally in the area shall be replaced

on excavated areas not covered by water, except where streets, beaches or other
planned improvements are to be completed within a 1-year period. Where used,
top soil shall be applied to a minimum depth of 4 inches sufficient to support
vegetation. Agreed. We already have a topsoil deficit on site given what the
late Bill Miller had left on site from his small operation. There is
approximately 10 percent the topsoil needed to reclaim what is there.
Therefore — we will be importing heavier topsoil spoils from other jobs over
time to assist with the reclamation and actually leave the parcel with better



growing dirt than what is there currently. The native ground currently has
about 4” of sandy topsoil and we will be placing a minimum of 8” or thicker
heavier soil to help hold the sand in place and provide better growth
potential.

(0) Vegetation similar to that which existed prior to the excavation shall be restored by
the appropriate seeding of grasses or the planting of trees and shrubs to establish
a permanent vegetative cover on the land surface and to minimize erosion.
Agreed. Any area not farmed will get a cover crop installed immediately after
topsoil.

(p) Upon cessation of mining operations by abandonment or otherwise, the operation
company, within a reasonable period of time not to exceed 12 months thereafter,
shall remove all plant structures, foundations, buildings, stockpiles and equipment,
provided that buildings and structures which have a function under the reclamation
plan and which can be lawfully used under the requirements of the zoning district
in which they will be located may be retained. Agreed.

(q) No special use permit for mineral extraction or processing shall exceed a term of
2 years. In any request for extension or renewal of a mineral extraction and
processing special use permit, the Planning Commission shall take into
consideration any violations of restrictions during the preceding period. Agreed.

(r) Inspection fees:

For the purpose of reimbursing the Township for inspections, monitoring,
administration and enforcement of this Ordinance with respect to the permit holder,
and in view of the relative impossibility of calculating and precisely anticipating
amounts to be required for such purpose, the permit holder shall, upon approval
of the special use, and prior to commencing operation, make an initial deposit of
an amount determined by the Township to be sufficient to provide for the cost of
regular and/or extraordinary inspections, monitoring and enforcement, as required,
including reasonable fees for attorneys, engineers and/or other experts, to insure
compliance with this Ordinance to the Township. The Township Treasurer shall
hold such amount in an interest bearing account for the permit holder for each
approved special use. Interest earned will accrue to the account held in the name
of the permit holder. Balance of deposited inspections fees with accumulated
earned interest shall be returned to applicant after reclamation is completed and
approved by the Township Board.

The fee requirement shall be determined on a monthly basis and paid out of said
account, and shall be equal to the aggregate of the statements and invoices to the
Township for all costs and expenses incurred which are reasonably related to
inspections, monitoring, administration and enforcement of this Ordinance.

The fee requirement shall be invoiced to the permit holder on a monthly basis, and
shall be paid to the Township within 30 days. Upon receipt, the payment shall be
disbursed as follows: the amount equal to the statements and invoices shall be
credited to the permit holder's account, to reimburse the amounts paid out, as
aforementioned.



The amount on account with the Township in connection with the permit holder

shall be maintained at a minimum of the amount determined by the Township to

be sufficient to provide for the Township’s cost of regular and/or extraordinary

inspections, monitoring and enforcement, as required, including reasonable fees

for attorneys, engineers and/or other experts, to insure compliance with this

ordinance. The permit holder shall be invoiced immediately for the deficiency and

such amount shall be paid within 30 days. Agreed.

(s) Performance Bond: Insurance

(1) Bond
The mining operation shall not commence until such time as the permit holder
has posted with the Township Clerk a performance bond in an amount
determined by the Planning Commission, following recommendation of its
experts, to be reasonably necessary to ensure reclamation. The bond shall be
in the form of cash, an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a banking or savings
and loan institution licensed to do business in the State of Michigan, or a
corporate surety bond issued by a company licensed for such purposes in the
State of Michigan. The conditions of such bonds shall be that, if the permit
holder has satisfactorily reclaimed the property being the subject of the special
use permit in accordance with the approved reclamation plan, the performance
bond shall be returned to the permit holder; otherwise, the Township shall have
a right to use the performance bond to the extent necessary to reclaim the
property and to cover the costs of enforcing and bringing about compliance with
this Ordinance, including reasonable attorney’s fees. Irrevocable letters of
credit and corporate surety bonds shall be in a form approved by the Township’s
attorneys.

The performance bond for reclamation shall be in the name of the applicant on
the special use permit and, if different, the property owner.

The performance bond shall remain in effect with the Township until the parcel
or parcels have been reclaimed, inspected and all equipment, machinery,
materials, buildings and other operation related improvements removed as
required by this Ordinance and/or by the terms of the special use permit.

In the establishment of the amount of the performance bond, the Planning
Commission shall take into account the size and scope of the proposed
operation, the maximum acreage allowed to be disturbed prior to requiring
reclamation, the current and projected costs of reclamation in the event of
default by the operator at such time as it is likely to be most costly, and other
such conditions and factors as might be relevant in determining a sum
reasonable in light of all the facts and circumstances. The Planning
Commission, in considering any application to renew the special use permit,
may in its discretion, increase or decrease the amount of the performance bond,
based upon increased costs, new information, or partial reclamation.



(2)

In the event that the permit holder chooses to post cash in lieu of an irrevocable
letter of credit or corporate bond, as provided above, such cash may be
deposited in an interest bearing account in control of the Township at a bank or
savings and loan institution satisfactory to the Township, provided that all sums
of deposit shall be readily accessible to the Township in the event of need.
Such interest shall accrue for the benefit of the permit holder, or be paid over
to the permit holder. Agreed.

Insurance

insurance shall be a pre-condition to commencement of operations. Insurance
shall be a pre-condition to the right to continue operations. Insurance shall be
maintained in full force during the term of special use approval. The permit
nhoider shall provide personal injury and property damage insurance for the
project to be carried by an insurance company licensed to do business in the
State of Michigan during all times when any reclamation is left to be done, and
during all times that any machinery and/or equipment remains on the site, or
any structures, equipment or improvements to be removed remain on the site,
said insurance to name the Township, its officers and employees as co-insured
or additional insured. This insurance shall be carried in amounts no less than
one Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for injury and damage to more than one
person’s property arising out of single occurrence. This insurance shall cover
injury or damage occurring upon the site of the operations, as well as injuries
or damage occurring upon adjoining property as the result of conditions or
activilies conducted upon the subject property.

The insurance certificate shall contain a clause stating that, coverage to be the
same as dates of the special land use permit. Insurance shall be in the name
oi the applicant on the special use permit and, if different, the property owner.
Agreed,

(Sect. 19.53 effective June 1, 2013)



:,\,‘:'-b,’ APPLICATION FOR ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMIT
z 'f Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333
‘f.,)ff%_,!\:\_\_\\\c-“ Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 PERMIT #:
' Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org
DATE:
FEE: $40

IMPORTANT: This is NOT a BUILDING PERMIT.
Projects requiring a building permit must contact PCI for your building permit application, 269-948-4088.

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION PARCEL #: 08-14-0_15_ Ol - BQ

Owner: Harold Uwe Cell: (616) 717-2609

Emaii: uUherold@msn.com
Address: 5100 Squier Ln Middleville, Mi 49333
Contractor Name: Steve Sherer Coll- 888.217.6620

Contractor Email: INfo@getsolaron.com

PURPOSE OF APPLICATION

PURPOSE (Check One)
I:I New Construction EIRemodef D Demolition I:' Deck | |Poo/ I v IOther
OCCUPANCY

New Dwelling I:IAddition to dwelling Residential Accessory Building -detached

Agricultural Building (Affidavit of Exclusive Agricultural Use Required)
Garage attached to home |:| Fence other Ground Mount Solar Array

CONSTRUCTION STYLE Traditional FrameJ | Pole Modular
SIZE OF BUILDING Width Depth
DWELLING [state floor area in sq. ft]: 1t Floor: 2 Floor

STYLE OF BUILDING | |1story [ |2 story [ |mutti-Lever
BASEMENT [:IConventional DWalk—out E[Slab

ROOF TYPE l:’gambrel Dgable Dmansard Dhip Dshed DA»Frame Dﬂat

BUILDING HEIGHT feet

PROPERTY AND BUILDING SITE INFORMATION

Building Site Address: 5100 Squier Ln Middleville, Mi 49333  overlay District:

Current Zoning Lot Area Wetlands Present? D yes ho
Proposed Setbacks Front Rear Side 1 Side 2
Required Setbacks Front Rear Side 1 Side 2

5/23/2019 -1-

Document Ref: ECK9V-JAYVS-GCTVX-THASP



APPLICATION FOR ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMIT MUST INCLUDE:

o Scaled drawing or survey of property and proposed improvement *

o Set of building plans (electronic version preferred — pdf)

o  Well/Septic permits or location approval (Barry/Eaton County Health Department, 945-9516)

o Driveway Permit (if required) (Barry County Road Commission, 945-3449)

o Address or Address Assignment if vacant land (Barry County Planning Office, 945-1290)

o Erosion Control Permit if more than one(1) acre of surface disturbed or within 500’ of a lake or stream
(Barry County Planning Office, 945-1290)

* Please attach a scaled drawing or survey showing the following: dimensions of property; all roads; adjacent to property;

indicate private or public; existing easements; lakes and streams; all structures, existing or proposed septic tank and field;

existing or proposed well, distance from buildings to property line; dimensions of proposed building. Applicant assumes

responsibility for all measurements in regards to setbacks. Township inspection is based solely on information

supplied by applicant.

PROOF OF OWNERSHIP
__ _Deed __ Assessment/Tax Records ____ Other ( )
Applicant Signature: Dakiedeyitoore (Downer) agent)

I hereby certify all information and data attached to and made part of this application are true and accurate to the best of
my knowledge and belief. | understand that there may be deed restrictions on this land and it is my obligation to

determine what they are. | give permission for the Township staff to conduct a site inspection to verify improvements on

site plan.
ZONING PERMIT # -
o Approved
o Approved with Condition(s) as follows:
This is NOT a BUILDING PERMIT. Projects requiring a building permit must contact PCl for your
building permit application, 269-948-4088.
This permit is good for a period gf 365 Yays. If construction is not started during this period,
permit is void and a new-applj ' ' \
Zoning Administrator: h ?la ZBZZ
signature ’
Date of Approval
Fee Payment Type: _ Cash _ Check _ Credit Card Receipt #
5/23/2019 -2-

Document Ref: ECK9V-JAYVS-GCTVX-THASP



Section 21.37 Solar Energy Collectors

[As Amended Ordinance 2019-01 effective 9-21-2019]

(a) Purpose. Thornapple Township promotes the effective and efficient use of solar energy
collection systems. It is the intent of the Township to permit these systems by regulating the
site, design, and installation of such systems to protect the public health, safety and welfare,
and to ensure compatibility of land uses in the vicinity of solar energy collectors, as defined in
this ordinance, shall comply with the provisions of this Section.

(b) Criteria for the Use of All Solar Energy Equipment.

(1) Solar energy equipment shall be located in the least visibly obtrusive location where
panels would be functional

(2) Solar energy equipment shall be repaired, replaced or removed within three (3) months of
becoming non-functioning.

(3) Each system shall conform to applicable industry standards including those of the NEC
2014, as amended.

(c) Application for Administrative Review. An applicant who seeks to install building-
mounted solar energy equipment or ground-mounted solar energy

collectors totaling less than 600 square feet shall submit an application for administrative
review, as provided by the Township. The application shall include the following:

(1) Photographs of the property’s existing conditions.
(2) Renderings or catalogue cuts of the proposed solar energy equipment

(3) Certificate of compliance demonstrating that the system has been tested and approved by
Underwriter Laboratories (UL) or other approved independent testing agency.

(4) Plot plan to indicate where the solar energy equipment is to be installed on the property
(5) Description of the screening to be provided for ground or wall mounted solar energy
equipment

(6) Any fee(s) as determined by the Township Board from time to time.

(d) Exclusions from Administrative Review

(1) The installation of one (1) solar panel with a total area of less than eight (8) square feet.

(2) Repair and replacement of existing solar energy equipment, provided that there is no
expansion of the size or coverage area of the solar energy equipment.

(e) Building-Mounted Solar Energy Collector Requirements. A building-mounted solar
energy collector shall be a permitted accessory use in all zoning districts subject to the
following requirements.

(1) An Administrative Review is required of all building-mounted solar energy collectors
permitted as an accessory use.

(2) Solar energy collectors that are mounted on the roof of a building shall not project more
than five (5) feet above the highest point of the roof but, in any event, shall not exceed the
maximum building height limitation for the zoning district in which it is located, and shall not
project beyond the eaves of the roof.

(3) Solar energy collectors mounted on the roof of a building shall be only of such weight as
can safely be supported by the roof. Proof thereof, in the form of certification by a
professional engineer or other qualified person, shall be submitted to the Township Building
official prior to installation; such certification shall be subject to the Building Official’s
approval.

(4) Solar energy collectors that are roof-mounted, wall-mounted or are otherwise attached to
a building or structure shall be permanently and safely attached to the building or structure.
Proof of the safety and reliability of the means of such attachment shall be submitted to the
Building Official prior to installation; such proof shall be subject to the Building Official's
approval.



(8) Solar energy collectors that are wall-mounted shall not exceed the height of the building
wall to which they are attached.

(6) Solar energy collectors shall not be mounted on a building wall that is parallel to an
adjacent public right-of-way.

(7) The exterior surfaces of solar energy collectors that are mounted on the roof or on a wall
of a building, or are otherwise attached to a building or structure, shall be generally neutral in
color and substantially non-reflective of light.

(8) Solar energy collectors shall be installed, maintained, and used only in accordance with
the manufacturer’s directions. Upon request, a copy of such directions shall be submitted to
the Township Building Official prior to installation. The Building Official may inspect the
completed installation to verify compliance with the manufacturer’s directions.

(9) Solar energy collectors, and the installation and use thereof, shall comply with the State
construction code, the electrical code, and other applicable codes and ordinances.

(f) Ground-Mounted Solar Energy Collector Requirements. A ground-mounted solar energy
collector system shall be subject to the following requirements.

(1) Commercial ground-mounted solar energy collector systems and fields are subject to a
Special Land Use requiring approval by the Planning Commission in the following zoning
districts: Agriculture, Agriculture Residential, Rural Residential, Office, and Commercial
Zoning Districts.

(2) Ground-mounted solar collectors less than 600 square feet are permitted as an accessory
use in all zoning districts and are subject to Administrative Review.

(3) Ground-mounted solar collectors 600 square feet and greater shall be considered a Solar
Farm and shall be subject to a Special Land Use requiring approval by the Planning
Commission.

(4) Ground mounted solar energy collectors shall be located only as follows: a. They may be
located in the rear yard and side yard, but not in the required rear yard setback unless
permitted by the Planning Commission in its approval of a special land use.

b. They may be located in the front yard only if permitted by the Planning Commission as a
special land use but, in any event, they shall not be located in the front yard setback.
(5) Ground mounted solar energy collectors shall not exceed sixteen (16) feet in height,
measured from the ground at the base of such equipment.
(6) Total area of all ground mounted solar energy collectors on a lot shall be limited as
follows:

a. Residential ground mounted solar arrays shall not exceed 3% of lot area.

b. Commercial ground mounted solar energy collector systems lot coverage is subject to
Planning Commission review.
(7) Solar energy collectors shall be permanently and safely attached to the ground. Proof of
the safety and reliability of the means of such attachment shall be submitted with the special
use application and shall be subject to the Planning Commission’s approval.

(8) Solar energy collectors shall be installed, maintained and used only in accordance with
the manufacturer’s directions. A copy of such directions shall be submitted with the Special
Use application. The Special Use, if granted, may be subject to the Building Official’'s
inspection to determine compliance with the manufacturer’s directions.

(9) The exterior surfaces of solar energy collectors shall be generally neutral in color and
substantially non-reflective of light.

(10) Ground-mounted solar energy collectors, and the installation and use thereof, shall
comply with the State construction code, the electrical code and other applicable Township
codes and ordinances.

(11) The Special Use may include terms and conditions in addition to those stated in this
subsection.



APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USE

E
Y A
§ iy
; %“ 4 f Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, Ml 49333 Z
7, Wnovu G 3 Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812 Case#su-ggwg
. m & Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org Hearing Date & _/2° 12023

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: ©100 Squire Lane Middleville MI 49333

Parcel ID Number: 1401501630 Zoning District Wetlands Present? No
Parcel Size Frontage: feet Depth: feet Area: [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel:

Current Use of Property [Describe] Residential Home

Describe Proposed Special Land Use: Ground mounted solar array on side of house near private

dirt road. The only place on the property that has sun is in this clearing and the array will be 50’

from the side of the dirt road.

Section of Zoning Ordinance Allowing Special Land Use:

***Provide a land survey and/or legal description of the subject property on a page attached to this petition***

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant
Identify the person or entity making this petition:
Name: Solar On, Inc. Cell Phone 5863544433
Mailing Address: 14460 Lakeside Circle s 240 Telephone 8882176620
CitySterling Heights State o Zip__48 FAX
E-Mail 31

2. Applicant Interest 3
The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject property, please check one below:

X raperty Owner Purchase by Land Contract Option to Purchase Purchase Agreement Lessee over 1 year
3. Property Owner ___Check here if applicant is also property owner
Identify person or entity that owns the subject property: 6167172609
Name: Uwe Herold Cell Phone
Mailing Address: 9100 Squier Lane Telephone 6167172609
City__Middleville Ml 49333 State Zip Fax
E-Mail

uherold@msnh-com

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -1-



Application of Special Use — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name: Solar On, Inc. Cell Phone 5863544433
Mailing Address: 14460 Lakeside Circle Suite 240 Telephone 888.217.6620
citySterling Heights stateM!  7jp48313 Fax

E-Mail danielle@getsolaron.com

REQUIRED PETITION — WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

v Provide narrative to explain need for the proposed Special Land Use

v Provide narrative addressing Section 19.3(1)-(10) criteria.
v'  Site Plan, if required

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this petition and companion documents as provided in the zoning
ordinance now in effect. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the following:
v That the petitioner has a legal interest in the property described in this petition, and
v' The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and
v The petitioner offers the conditions set forth herein on its own volition and completely voluntary.
v' The approval of this petition does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a variance, and
v’ The undersigned hereby grants Thornapple Township staff and Planning Commission member the right to access
the subjec@m%goﬁme purpose of evaluating this petition.
2023-07-12

Applicant Signature Date

Applicant Signature Date

o e e s ok i e e sl ook ol e e e okl sk e ok e e s ok sl el e e e e e ek ke e e e e e e ke e ek ek kb i Rk ke e g ok de ke de o e ok e s sk e ok e o ek sk e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ek e R ke ke ke A ek ke ok

If the petitio i$A410 y owner, the property owner must sign below:
Exiretrereta’ D

Property Owner Signature Date

Fikkkkdhkkkkkhkkrdkkrrkdbkkhhkrdrdhhbkdirhiikdkikdhhbiribhlhkirkhdihirdihdikrkrrriikdkikhrrrdidihdhhhdhihkhhkdkdhihhkikihhkiddidddidiihdhidikiik

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Fee$_ 250  Fee Paid byDCash mCheck Receipt # A TOYE  Received by:

Form 2010-08 (July 2010) -2-




= \29

P T, APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

N ;
§ i\ %
SY ™ ARTICLE XX
: 023 2 Thornapple Township, 200 E. Main St., Middleville, MI 49333
7 SRS T Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812
%, N

Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Property Address: 0100 Squier Ln Middleville MI 49333

Parcel ID Number: 1401501-630 Zoning District Wetlands Present? NO
Parcel Size Frontage: feet Depth: feet Area: [Acres or square feet]

Master Plan Future Land Use Map Designation for Parcel:

Current Use of Property [describe]: Residence

Proposed Use (describe): Install a ground mounted solar array 50' from private dirt drive

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant

Identify the person or organization requesting the Special Land Use:

Name: Uwe Herold Cell Phone 5863544433
Organization Telephone 8882176620
Mailing Address: 5100 Squier Ln FAX

cityMiddleville Ln StateMl  7j,49333 E-Mail

2. Applicant Interest

The applicant must have a legal interest in the subject proEertr, please check one below:

v Property Owner Purchase by Land Contract Option to Purchase

Purchase Agreement J Lessee over 1 year

3. Property Owner Check here if applicant is also property owner
Identify person or organization that owns the subject property:

Name: Cell Phone
Organization Telephone

Mailing Address: FAX

City State Zip E-Mail

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -1-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

4. Authorized Agent

Identify person or entity representing the property owner or applicant in this petition:

Name.: Danielle Moore Cell Phone 5863544433
Organization Solar On Inc Telephone 8882176620

Mailing Address: 14460 Lakeside Circle Suite 240 FAX

citySterling Heights State M| Zip48313 E-Mail danielle@getsolaron.com

REQUIRED APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS (see Sec. 20.4(a) & 20.4(b)

o]

Description of Project (Use applicant's letterhead if possible)

Written description of the proposed site and/or building layout, building and structure design information, floor
plans, parking calculations, current environmental conditions, and other pertinent information.

Site Plans, Building Elevations, and Floor Plans

Enclose 14 copies of site plans, building elevations and floor plans as required on the Site Plan Review Checklist.

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT

The applicant must read the following statement carefully and sign below:

The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application, related required documents and site plans as

provided in Article 20 of the Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance. The applicant further affirms and acknowledges the

following:

O

O

That the applicant has a legal interest in the property described in this application, and

The answers and statements contained in this application and attachment are in all respects frue and correct to
the best of my knowledge, and

That the approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance or other codes or statutes and does not constitute granting of a variance, and

That the applicant will comply with any and all conditions imposed in granting an approval of this application, and
If also the owner, the applicant grants the Township staff and Planning Commission members the right to access

the subject property for the sole purpose of evaluating the application.

Dauielle Moore
2023-07-12

Applicant Signature Date

Uuwe Herold 2023-07-13

Applicant Signature Date

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -2-



Application for Site Plan Review — Continued

If the applicant is not the property owner, the property owner must sign below:
The undersigned affirms and acknowledges that he, she or they are the owner(s) of the property described in this
application, and:

o | am/we are aware of the contents of this application and related enclosures.

o Authorizes the applicant to submit this application and represent the undersigned in the matter being reviewed by

Thornapple Township.
o Grants the Township staff and the Planning Commission members the right to access the subject property for the

sole purpose of evaluating the application.

Ure Herold 2023-07-13

Property Owner Signature Date

Property Owner Signature Date

drdedede R e de kR A dede deskdedede v dedede ook ok b ok ek e e ke ek ok el e ok e e de e ek A e ke de e e S ke e de Yo e de vk de sk e vk e e sk e bk ke e e e A e Ak ke e oo Al e e e e e e v e e dede ke e e de e e e ok de ok ek e sk e e ok el e ke ke

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Assigned Site Plan #

Fee $ 280 Fee Paid byD Cash m Check Receipt # QUYCHP

Application Received by:

Form 2010-14 (January 2011) -3-



O S S T O Ty B S BT S e o 13 S S S S S e TS Y T Y S T S S R S T L B T T S S G S S R N I T T
WA AN P S D “' 7 '.. LGP I D D T S S S N o I D PG L e R ) ”‘.".‘..‘f'ﬁ" .‘O“ - 0‘. ot e L0 > 0."‘ .‘O‘Q“‘"”" - "‘_. 0.' .""."'.."“.‘..Q.
isesstetetatetsteletalnlolstete e et otetata e tetetetu e tete e Tut e e Tedetetele e R o daTe e e et e T u e e steteletetetataletaleteiatetatolatotelatatelelelalelolelel

0

Signature Certificate

Reference number. CRMCA-EC2US-X8BPZ-GFSD2

SRH
525258

T

e
25
- -

.’
s

25

Signer Timestamp Signature

Danielle Moore

Email: danielle@getsolaron.com

|
Sent; 12 Jul 2023 17:19:08 UTC Dakm Mm ‘
| |

Viewed: 12 Jul 2023 17:19:27 UTC
Signed: 12 Jul 2023 17:19:37 UTC

Recipient Verification: IP address: 73.191.197.57
v Email verified 12 Jul 2023 17:19:27 UTC Location: Macomb, United States

Uwe Herold [
Email: uherold@msn.com

Sent: 12 Jul 2023 17:19:08 UTC | W
Viewed: 12 Jul 2023 20:52:54 UTC |
|

L
S
R )

R

o

5
o

Signed: 13 Jul 2023 11:12:19 UTC

5

5

ey
L

Recipient Verification: IP address: 104.49.99.189
v Email verified 12 Jul 2023 20:52:54 UTC Location: Grand Rapids, United States

;";’
éq;

e
L
ot

L
g R
etstelels

3

+2e

Document completed by all parties on;
13 Jul 2023 11:12:19 UTC

+:
-
"

,.
=
524

Page 1 of 1

>
>
22422

S
2

o
5

252

*

,_,_,.
L)

LoD
52

50

;v;.;v
+ »,
otets

o
X
e

Signed with PandaDoc

PandaDoc is a document workflow and certified eSignature
solution trusted by 40,000+ companies worldwide.

Q.
L
52

"-r*v‘v
e
25252

L)
2
o,

(o
=4

T e P S S U T ey e o o,
PO P R e PR P P S e R 2NN e T e S
e e s et

e



FetchGIS https://app.fetchgis.com/?currentMap=barry &switchingMaps=false&centerLng=-85.4719...

- 14-015-016-30 8 X

HEROLD UWE T

5100 SQUIER LANE, MIDDLEVILLE |

Acreage (Assessor): 8.294 .“ . Barry County GIS
Acreage (GIS): 9.877 :

@

Map Publication:
07/31/2023 2:58 PM

powered by

FetchGIS

Disclaimer: This map does not
represent a survey or legal
document and is provided on an
"as is" basis. Barry County
expresses no warranty for the
information displayed on this map
document.

7/31/2023, 2:59 PM




WYSSLING
CONSULTING

= 76 North Meadowbrook Drive

Scott E. Wyssling, PE Alpine, UT 84004
Coleman D. Larsen, SE, PE office (201) 874-3483
Gregory T. Elvestad, PE swyssling@wysslingconsulting.com

June 20, 2023
Revised June 22, 2023

Current Insight
2852 W. Amini Way
South Jordan, UT 84095

Re: Engineering Services
Uwe Solar Residence
5100 Squier Lane, Middleville, Ml
8.000 kW System

To Whom it May Concern,

Pursuant to your request, we have reviewed the following information regarding ground mount solar panel
installation at the above referenced location:

1. Structural drawings prepared by Unirac identifying specific racking layout and components
for the proposed ground mount system.

2. Design drawings of the proposed system including a site plan, and details for the solar
panels. This information was prepared by Current Insight and will be utilized for approval
and construction of the proposed system.

Based on our review of the Photovoltaic Array installed at 2 modules high and 9 modules wide, the PV array
shall have a max pile spacing of 8’-0". Based on a wind speed of 115 mph, Exposure C and a ground snow
load of 36 PSF, it was determined that the minimum required pile embedment depth is 5.87 feet below
grade with a 6" x 4.5” C-shape piles. The pile size is based upon the worst case loading due to horizontal
and vertical wind loading. The installer is to test the capacity of one pile per array to verify uplift capacity is
a minimum of 2,500 Ibs and provide the results to the office.

Based on the above evaluation, it is the opinion of this office that with appropriate construction the post
assembly will adequately support the proposed solar array. This evaluation is in conformance with the 2015
IBC, current industry and standards, and based on information supplied to us at the time of this report.

Should you have any questions regarding the above or if you require further information do not hesitate to
contact me. .

Veiy truly yours,
49,

Scott E. Wyssling, P
Michigan License No.

%, Op '
‘9 && ®epgan®
% N
U, Orgggion®

Ut



SCOPE OF WORK

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM SUMMARY
SYSTEM SIZE: DC - 7 38 KW
AC - 8.00 KW

MODULES: (18) JINKO JKM410M-72H (410W) MODULES
INVERTER: OL-ARK-8K-48-ST INVERTER

ARRAY 1:-ARRAY TILT: 30°
ARRAY 1:-AZIMUTH: 180"

ELECTRICAL INFORMATION
UTILITY COMPANY: CONSUMER ENERGY
MAIN SERVICE AMPERAGE: 200A

GOVERNING CODES & STANDARDS
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 2018
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2018
(NTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE 2018
INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 2018
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE 2020

SHEET INDEX

PV-0 COVER SHEET

PV-1 SITE PLAN

PV-2 PV MODULES

PV2A  ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
PV-3 ATTACHMENT DETAIL
PV-3A  ATTACHMENT DETAIL
PV-4 ELECTRIC LINE DIAGRAM
PV-5 WIRING CALCULATIONS
PV-6 PLACARDS

PV-7t0 11 EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION
PV-12 fo 13 UNIRAC REPORT

GENERAL NOTES:

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO INITIATING CONSTRUCTION

»  CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO
INITIATING CONSTRUCTION

*  ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LISTED BY UL (OR EQUAL) AND LISTED FOR ITS SPECIFIC APPLICATION

*  ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE RATED FOR THE ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH IT IS INSTALLED

»  ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS,

»  ACCESS TO ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS OVER 150 VOLTS TO GROUND SHALL BE RESTRICTED TO
QUALIFIED PERSONNEL.

*  WHERE SIZES OF JUNCTION BOXES, RACEWAYS, AND CONDUITS ARE NOT SPECIFIED,
CONTRACTOR SHALL SIZE THEM ACCORDING TO APPLICABLE CODES

= PV MODULE FRAMES SHALL BE BONDED TO RACKING RAIL OR BARE COPPER G E.C. PER THE
MODULE MANUFACTURER'S LISTED INSTRUCTION SHEET

»= PV MODULE RACKING RAIL SHALL BE BONDED TO BARE COPPER G E C, VIA WEEB LUG, ILSCO
GBL-4DBT LAY-IN LUG, OR EQUIVALENT LISTED LUG

#  GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR (G E C.) SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AND/OR IRREVERSIBLY
SPLICEDAWELDED

#  ALL JUNCTION BOXES, COMBINER BOXES, AND DISCONNECTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN AN
ACCESSIBLE LOCATION

*  WORKING SPACE AROUND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH NEC 110 26

bb LTI
%, OFESS\

¢/} Y
gy

Signed 6/22/2023

1

PROJECT SITE

_ AERIAL VIEW

SOLAR:®N
SOLAR ON

14400 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS. MI 48313
LICENSER 6218801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE | REV
=UENRT 062223 | &

COMMENTS

PV-0

_ SCALE: NTS

PROJECT SITE

Thomaphs
ry

VICINITY MAP

PV-0

_ SCALE: NTS

Signature with Seal

CATE o

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

SHEET NAME

COVER SHEET
SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
1" X7

SHEET NUMBER

PV-0




SYSTEM SIZE: DC-7.36 KW

AC- 800 KW

MODULES: (18) JINKO JKM410M-/2H (410W) MODULES
INVERTER: (1) SOL-ARK-8K48-ST INVERTER

AC DISCONNECT IS ACCESSIBLE,
LOCAKBLE LABELED BLADE STYLE SWITCH
WITHIN & OF THE UTILITY METER

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1128*=1-0"

(E) STRUCTURE

5
%

Y UINE

—

\,:3%%;\\
Q"
ERTY L

3200 =

~ PROPY

. 9
S R
e

r 7 |

(E) TREES

(E) MAIN HOUSE

(E) MAIN SERVICE PANEL

ARRAY#1
(18) JINKO JKM410-72H-V(410W)
MODULES

NP
;

_'_____:_:..________5.

W 7
o &7
& ¢ OF MiCw, 7,

AW

s,

i

Signed 6/22/2023

SOLAR :O:N
SOLAR ON
14400 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SWITE 240

STERLMNG HESGHTS. M 48313
LICENSE# ar18a0y

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE  [HEV
TOERT oo

COMVENTE

Signature with Soal

DATE Dd203001

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

SHEET NAME

SITE PLAN
SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
11" XA17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-1




MODULE TYPE, DIMENSIONS & WEIGHT

NUMBER OF MODULES = 18 MODULES

MODULE TYPE = JINKO JKM410M-72H (410W) MODULES
MODULE WEIGHT =49.6 LBS / 22.5 KG

MODULE DIMENSIONS = 79.06" x 39 45" = 21 65 SF

SYSTEM S1ZE: DC - /.38 KW
AC - 800 KW

MODULES: (18) JINKO JKM410M-/2H (410W) MODULES
INVERTER: (1) SOL-ARK-BK-48-ST INVERTER

AC DISCONNECT IS ACCESSIBLE.
LOCAKBLE LABELED BLADE STYLE SWITCH
WITHIN 5'OF THE UTILITY METER

SQUIER LN.
(E) FRONT YARD

(N}JUNCTION BOX

(N) SOL-ARK-8K-48-ST

INVERTER
ARRAY#1
(18) JINKO JKM410-72H-V(410W) f
MODULES :

ARRAY #1

ARRAY TILT - 20°
AZIM. - 180°

1 PV MODULES &

PV-2 SCALE: 1"=30"

ARRAY DESCRIPTION

ROOF TYPE GROWND MOUNT

ARRAY | GROUND
ARRAY | ARREY | GROUND | azimurh
#1 20° 0° 180°

—_

!

p—

0

>

O

N

<

>

V.

()

(E) MAIN SERVICE PANEL
(E)UTILITY METER ———a='

{N) FUSED AC DISCONNECT

(N) PVC CONDUIT o (WITHIN 5' OF METER)
(TRENCHED ~226") -~
\\\
-
’ Wy
, a Ty,
p N M ",
7 S (e & Mot 7,
SForen Y ) o
s | 30.45"

- JRE——

. =p

P

=

e Signed 6/22/2023 bﬁ

JINKO

JKM410M-72H
(410W) MODULES

SOLAR :®O:N
SOLAR ON

14460 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48313
LICENSE® 6218801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE  |KEV
TOERT
LOsMENTS (LR &

LEGEND
- MAIN SERVICE PANEL
- JUNCTION BOX

[Aco] - AC DISCONNECT

| - INVERTER

- CONDUIT

Signature with Seal

DATE 06/20/2023

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE MI 49333

SHEET NAME

PV MODULES

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
1" xar"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-2




DC SYSTEM SIZE-7.38 KW
AC SYSTEM SIZE- B.00 KW

(18) JINKQ JKM410M-72H (410W) MODULES
(1) SOL-ARK-8K-48-ST INVERTER

{02) CIRCUIT OF 9 MODULES

— CIRCUIT #2

(9 MODULES)

CIRCUIT #1
(9 MODULES)

SOLAR-O'N
SOLAR ON
14458 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240

STERLING HERGHTS, MI 48313
LICENSER: 6216801

REVISIONS
AC DISCONNECT IS ACCESSIBLE, R = U Y 2 Y 2 ) 294 U | il L ...
LOCAKBLE LABELED BLADE STYLE SWITCH | CowuENTS 06-22-23 | A
WITHIN 5' OF THE UTILITY METER
Signature with Seal
T =
SUNS 3V T |9 VAR 5V Y
DATE pA3va0n
PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS
(18) TIGO TS4-A-2F RAPID
SHUTDOWN
1 STRING LAYOUT @
&
PV-2A SCALE: 1/4"= 10" F &
xw Z2
<0 =
4z 5=
Ow sSu
BILL OF MATERIALS LEGEND e Swtem Part BACGsory n A nUu 4
Wegp 9>
et SUGGISTED UNIT PLICE FOTAL LIST PIECE o w
MR TR PSRN SUANTITY  GUAKETY oy ey W L o Jd
o 04074 A 2 R o a
= g w3z s > Al S m
=
- o At e
ey O A AL W 19 0 3 -
” T HAL S T et el
DOMOWF (L0 LU [P S 784 756
. - ; > » roe
Q08077 “ i A G
- (e EYY 20
] L] e » [ 1% 9 AR 1944
£l CFTCPLE 53 23518 960 M9
i o v BHEET NAME
ELEC. SITE
- " - e e PLAN
BILL OF MATERIALS SHEET SZE
EQUIPMENT Qry DESCRIPTION
SOLAR PV MODULE 18 |JINKO JKM410M-72H (410W) MODULES ANSI B
INVERTER 1 |SOL-ARK-BK-48-ST INVERTER 11" X 17"
AC DISCONNECT 1 |B60A FUSED, 240V, NEMA 3R, UL LISTED,
2 BILL OF MATERIAL MID CLAMPS 32 |MID CLAMPS e
S SCALEL =T END CLAMPS 8 |END CLAMPS

PV-2A




(NORTH-SOUTH MEMBER})

TOP CHORD  ——=

ALUMINUM MODULE SUPPRT
¢ | (EAST-WEST) BEAM (TYP.)

20 DEGREE UNIRAC STEEL C-PILE FOUNDATION DEPTHS
(REFER TO SHEET SR-200 FOR PILE STICK-UP HEIGHT) (c)
NO FROST DEFTH FROST DEPTH = 3.5 FT ORLESS FROST DEPTH = 5.0 FT
DETAIL T
FOUNDATIONTYPE | i iuner _ _ [
A" " - A" R “c" o e b
| i | ! !
I ﬂ:_._.oonmnq.“M_.mtShm 400 erw | : | sowm | . | s |
CAST W PLATE |
poifan i 401 | s | - | . -
e reost e | 42| _ _ | ss | es | | s
FLLLY DRIVEN PILE (&) 403 _ v g | LE'g wE
(9) THIS 8207 REQUIRES CUTTING 24° OFF OF THE BOTTOM OF A 174~ LONG C-PILE (DO NOT CUT THE END OF PILE WITH PRE-PLNCHED HOLES ) IF CUTTING IS NOT
PREFERRED, AN 8-0" CONCRETE FOUNDATION 1S ACCEPTABLE.
() SHALLOWER EMBEDMENT DEFTHS ARE FOSSIBLE HOWEVER. PILE TESTING AND/OR APPROVAL FROM A GEOTECHNICAL OR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER ARE REQUIRED
(€} BASED ON THE FILE STICK-UP MEIGHT FOR A STANDARD 20 DEGREE GFT TABLE ALL PULE FRSETMENT DX 7 TS THAT AHE £ 0 GRIATER RTOUSSE & 14 77 LONG FLE

PN

=
\\yﬁ TOP CHORD CHANNEL
_ REAR DIAGONAL BRACE

STEELC-PILEWITHWEEBLUG6.7
GROUND LUG UNIRAC

EAST-WEST BEAM TYP
BEAM TYP

ALUMINUM E-W BEAM

DIAGONAL BRACE PLATE

FRONT DIAGONAL BRACE

6;5:...:::.._....._. " \Lh._in CPILE
2 oF Mi ,
:.II <% o i \\\\
Sl |
* " £ XSTING GRADE
. __
H ! &
csdar ) 2
e, . =
ERw &S
vs.s (T _..w,,,@ )
W I 1 £
Signed 6/22/2023 = |3 m n
=T g
PILES MUST BE INSTALLED
{WITH C-PILE OPEN TO THE
[WEST - AS SHOWN
=
UNIRAC CPRLE
OPEN
WEST
SECTIONCC.
TOP VIEW
405 }-FULLY DRIVEN PILE

(ALTERNATE OPTION) NoTToSCAE

FOUNDATION 403 FULLY DRIVEN PILE
1 DRIVEN PILE FOUNDATIONS MAY NOT BE USED IN SOILS
THAT CONTAR SILT OR CLAY WITH GROUNDWATER
WITHIN 12 FEET OF THE SURFACE UNLESS APPROVED BY
AGEQTECHNICAL ENGINEER IT iS RECOMMENDED TO
VERIFY GROUNDWATER 1S NOT PRESENT IF USING THIS
FOUNDATION TYPE IN FROST PRONE REGIONS
2 PLES MUST BE INSTALLED YO THE FULL DEPTH PUES
NOT DRIVEN TO FULL DEPTH ARE CONSIDERED FAILED
PILES AND A DIF FERENT FOUNDATION JMUST BE UTILIZED
2 FOUNDATIONS WUIST MOT T BOSTALLED S GRGARS
BOAE O N AREAS WATH CROUNGWATER MEAR THE
SURFACE
4 PILE EMBEOMENT MUST BE DETERMINED BY A LICENSED
CIVIL ENGINEER OR BY SITE PILE TESTS

SOLARON

14440 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS Mi 48313
LICENSEH 6216801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE  |REV
.,kpmnmﬂ ; 082223 | A
Signature with Saal

DATE 067202023

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

SHEETNAME
RACKING
DETAIL

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
1" X 7"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-3




SOLAR :®:N

MO WAL 1O SO FLEM 1O 0 FROTHUBON NETORD WO | mogm oz
RACKING DETAIL NOTES: YERLL YT SERTS END CLAMP ASSEMBLY TTAGALS £ CAPP 0K
e 2. v iﬁlﬁ.& o L _.!'|/ L4 MODULE G 14440 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
P ey e NoDUE o STERLING MEIGHTS. B éb21)
DL ST /l 2 1 1 Aln i i LICENSES 5218801
o = E _ REVISIONS
| 3 3 1 . =) DESCRIPTION DATE  |REV
IIIIIII E===——— 2

e 4 E wﬂ.__”»ni....an 082223 | &

Signatura with Seal

fFoTE: =
CAnTHCI O P b
TR el LY RO A LT, T

NIV OF TS0 Skl T
DN Thakh LM THOM AN LT AT

EJQ?E;H.W"-X.QO
12 AV THE SAUCH COWLIET

NECATION GM LAST/WEIT IAM &y S1Q T

DATE D8253013

sssss PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

0 B S CLAME ASSEMALY | TYP

@r\\| | [ |
i mim}l\_ _
MODLE SHORT SINE CLAMPING:

|

HEOU F LOKG SIDF CLAMEING. )
|UPPER & LOWER RALL) (CENTER SHARED RAL) N %
o w zZ2
MODULE TYP. < O — A|..
o ot <Q ==
S ed S Ow Su
= (O -
) SRS NS AT T Pro] W= w W_
Qﬁ—hESE S o E
=w 8 =
=g
@EMEE.?%RE MID CLAME CONNECTION 4 oA/
=
SHEET NAME

RACKING
DETAIL

SHEET SIZE

ANSIB
1" X17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-3A




DC SYSTEM SIZE- 7,38 KW
AC SYSTEM SIZE- 8.00 KW

(18) JINKO JKM410M-72H (410W) MODULES
(1) SOL-ARK-8K-48-ST INVERTER

{02) CIRCUIT OF 9 MODULES

(18) JINKO JKM410M-72H (410W)
MODULES

INVERTER
SOL-ARK 8K-48-5T (240V)
OUTPUT: 240 VAC, 33 3A

96.5% CEC WEIGHTED EFFICIENCY
NEMA 3R, UL LISTED, INTERNAL GFDI
WITH INTEGRATED DC DISCONNECT

(2) #10 AWG, PV WIRE
EGC #€ BARE CU IN FREE AIR

JUNCTION BOX
NEAA 3R 600V

LINE SIDE TAP

(N) AC DISCONNECT:
60A FUSED, 240V,
VISIBLE LOCKABLE
LABELED DISCONNECT
NEMA 3R, UL LISTED

TO UTILITY GRID
LN

<=4 BI-DIRECTIONAL

UTILITY METER

/ 1-PHASE, 3W,

" 120vi240V

N

1 _ ELECTRICAL LINE DIAGRAM

PV4 _

SCALE: NTS

(2) #10 AWG THWN « Red
(2) ¥10 AWG THWN - Black
(1) ¥10 AWG CU GND THWN
4" EMT CONDUIT

/— (E) MAIN BREAKER
\I TG HOUSE, 2004

(50A FUSES) (€) MAIN SERVICE
e q -4 PANEL, 200A
|i RATED, 240V
A L\l(\”\| AN 5 5
Il ald | tgs ]
[] [ A
{ a.
GeC_|
"= GROUNDING
ELECTRODE SYSTEM

(3) #6 AWG THWN
(1) #6 AWG THWN GND
IN 4* PVC CONDUIT RUN

AC DISCONNECT IS ACCESSIBLE,
LOCAKBLE LABELED BLADE STYLE SWITCH
WITHIN 5' OF THE UTILITY METER,

SOLAR O'N
SOLAR ON

14450 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS, M1 48313
LICENSE#* 8216801

REVISIONS
DESCRIRTION DATE | REW
TTENT e I
Signature wilh Seal
DATE ca/zhan
PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE, MI 49333

SHEET NAME

ELECTRICAL
LINE DIAGRAM

SHEET SIZE
ANSI B
11" XA17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-4




DC CONDUCTOR AMPACITY CALCULATIONS: AC CONDUCTOR AMPACITY CALCULATIONS: SOLAR :N:

SOLAR MODULE SPECIFICATIONS ARRAY TO JUNCTION BOX : FROM INVERTER TO POI : SOLAR ON
MANUFACTURER / MODEL # JINKO SOLAR JKM 410M-72H || [ExpECTED WIRE TEMP (In Celsius) 31 | [No oF INVERTER ’ 14460 LAXESIDE GIRCLE SUTTE 240
. 8313
H__zhu Mmmww TEMP. CORRECTION PER TABLE (310.15)(B)(2)(a) 0.96) EXPECTED WIRE TEMP (In Celsis) per STERONEECL TS g
Voo m_o AV NO. OF CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTORS 4| TEMP. CORRECTION PER TABLE (310.15)(B)(2)(a) 0.96i REVISIONS
ISC 1060 Al |CONDUIT FILL CORRECTION PER NEC 310.15(B)(3)(a) 0.80/ NO. OF CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTORS 3 DmM__ﬁ_oz DATE [JREV
79.06°L x 39.45"W x 1.57"D (In Inch; . 06-2223 | A
MODULE DIMENSION x { ) S RCUr e ONOUC RIS ioE o A [CONDUIT FILL CORRECTION PER NEC 310.15(B)(3)(a) 1 COMMENTS
TVERTER SPECIFICATIONS CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AMPACITY 40A| M”M”"H MM“”“MHM” M_,NM’O_? m>MM
MANUEACTIREREMODELH SOLARS AT ST REQUIRED CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AMPACITY PER NEC 630 8(A&B) Sigpiaten with Sosl
AC MAX CONTINUDUS OUTPUT EEET) 16 56A, REQUIRED CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AMPACITY PER NEC 690.8(B)
AC MAX_CONT_OUTFUT POWER BOOOW| 1.25 X MAX DC OUTPUT CURRENT e T T 634
CEC WEIGHTED EFFICIENCY 97.0%) DERATED AMPACITY OF CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR PER NEC (310.15)(B)(2)(a) c.mmz.mc e A= I RE
a
TEMP. CORRECTION PER TABLE (310.15)(B)(2)(a) X 30724/
CONDUIT FILL CORRECTION PER NEC 310.15(8)(3)(a) X CIRCUIT TEMP, CORRECTION PER TABLE (310.15)(B)(2)(a) X 72.00A)
CONDUCTOR AMPACITY mmv_wu_oﬂww_ﬁ%vﬂﬂmm_oz PER NEC 310.15(B)(3)(a) X CIRCUIT
NUMBER OF CURRENT i T i
PERCENT OF CARRYING CONDUCTORS IN .Mqﬂm_u.._m_wwﬁoc_a beigreateninanl(1SeAToMeniselieSsihelcnby/ior BiteL EonduCn Seeiand _Mmm:_» .m:oc_a be grealer than (41.63A) otherwise less the entry for circuit conductor size and DATE 06/20/2023
<>_M-M_ ES EMT " PRQJECT NAME & ADDRESS
= w.” DC CONDUCTOR AMPACITY CALCULATIONS:
50 10-20 FROM JUNCTION BOX TO INVERTER:
AMBIENT TEMPERATURE ADJUSTMENT FOR EXPOSED CONDUIT +31¢
PER NEC 340.15(B)(2)(c) &h
AMBIENT TEMPERATURE SPECS TEMP. CORRECTION PER TABLE (310.15)(B)(2)(a) 0.76
ZECORD EQW TEME e NO. OF CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTORS 4
AMBIENT TEMP (HIGH TEMP 2%) a1e .
CONDUIT HEIGHT 05" CONDUIT FILL CORRECTION PER NEC 310,15(B)(3)(a) 0.80
ROOF TOP TEMP 53° CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR SIZE 10AWG @
CONDUCTOR TEMPERATURE RATE 90° CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AMPACITY 404 o w =8
MODULE TEMPERATURE COEFFICIENT OF Voc -0.28%/°C < O <
J r s
REQUIRED CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AMPACITY PER NEC 630.8(A8B) . o) m wrs
16.56A|
1.25 X MAX DC OUTPUT CURRENT [ e nUu .
DERATED AMPACITY OF CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR PER NEC (310.15)(B)(2)(a) W o (7] N
TEMP. CORRECTION PER TABLE (310.15)(B)(2)(a) X 24,32, W w 81
CONDUIT FILL CORRECTION PER NEC 310.15(B)(3)(a) X CIRCUIT S 52
CONDUCTOR AMPACITY [=]
Result should be greater than (16 56A) otherwise less the entry for circuit conductor size and =
ampacity
1.) ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LISTED BY UL OR OTHER NRTL, AND LABELED FOR ITS APPLICATION.
2.) ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER, RATED FOR 600 V AND 90°C WET ENVIRONMENT.
3.) WIRING, CONDUIT, AND RACEWAYS MOUNTED ON ROOFTOPS SHALL BE ROUTED DIRECTLY TO, AND LOCATED AS ST N
CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE NEAREST RIDGE, HIP, OR VALLEY. ,
4.) WORKING CLEARANCES AROUND ALL NEW AND EXISTING ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH NEC 110.26 WIRING
5.) DRAWINGS INDICATE THE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL NECESSARY CALCULATIONS
OUTLETS, SUPPORTS, FITTINGS , AND ACCESSORIES TO MEET APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS. — sneeTszE
6.) WHERE SIZES OF JUNCTION BOXES, RACEWAYS, AND CONDUITS ARE NOT SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SIZE
THEM ACCORDINGLY, ANSI B
7.) ALL WIRE TERMINATIONS SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY LABELED AND ACCESSIBLE. " "
8.) INSTALL MODULE AND RACKING GROUNDING HARDWARE PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTION. 11" X 17
SHEET NUMBER

PV-5




EINSS

ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD

IF A GROUND FAULT IS INDICATED
NORMALLY GROUNDED CONDUCTORS
MAY BE UNGROUNDED AND ENERGIZED

LABEL LOCATION

DC DISCONNECT, INVERTER

(PER CODE: CEC 690 35(F))

[To be used when inverter is ungrounded]

ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD

THE DC CONDUCTORS OF THIS
PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM ARE UNGROUNDED
AND MAY BE ENERGIZED

LABEL LOCATION:

DC DISCONNECT, INVERTER

(PER CQODE: CEC 690.35(F))

[To be used when inverler is ungrounded}

ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD
DO NOT TOUCH TERMINALS
TERMINALS ON BOTH LINE AND
LOAD SIDES MAY BE ENERGIZED
IN THE OPEN POSITION

DC VOLTAGE IS ALWAYS PRESENT
WHEN SOLAR MODULES ARE
EXPOSED TO SUNLIGHT
. -
LABEL LOCATION:
AC DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: CEC 690 17(E))

——————

i‘

ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD
DO NOT TOUCH TERMINALS
TERMINALS ON BOTH LINE AND
LOAD SIDES MAY BE ENERGIZED
IN THE OPEN POSITION

LABEL LOCATION:
AC DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
PER CODE: CEC 690 17(E), CB

=

WARNING - Electric Shock Hazard

/) N

abler par \\
Contact authorized sarvice provi
LABEL LOCATION:

INVERTER, JUNCTION BOXES (ROCF), AC DISCONNECT
(PER CODE: CEC690 13 G 3 & CEC 630,13 G 4)

WARNING: PHOTOVOLTAIC
POWER SOURCE

LABEL LOCATION:
CONDUIT, COMBINER BOX
(PER CODE: GECB90 31(G)(3)(4) & CEG 690 13(G)(4)

ADHESIVE FASTENED SIGNS
» THE LABEL SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
WHERE IT IS INSTALLED
« WHERE REQUIRED ELSEWHERE IN THIS CODE, ALL FIELD
APPLIED LABELS, WARNINGS, AND MARKINGS SHOULD
COMPLY WITH ANSI 2535 4 [NEC 110 21(B) FIELD MARKING]
= ADHESIVE FASTENED SIGNS MAY BE ACCEPTABLE IF
PROPERLY ADHEREQ VINYL SIGNS SHALL BE WEATHER
RESISTANT [IFC 805 11.1.3]

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AC DISCONNECT
RATED AC OPERATING CURRENT 41.62 AMPS

AC NOMINAL OPERATING VOLTAGE 240 VOLTS

LABEL LOCATION:
AC DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: CECE80 54)

WARNING
INVERTER QUTPUT CONNECTION DO NOT
RELOCATE THIS OVERCURRENT DEVICE

LABEL LOCATION:

POINT OF INTERCONNECTION

(PER CODE: CEC 705 12(D)(7))
[Not required if panelboard is rated not less than sum of ampere ratings
of all overcurrent devices supplying it]

LABEL LOCATION:

MARKINGS PLACED ON ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR DC CONDUIT, RACEWAYS, ENCLOSURES,
AND CABLE ASSEMBLIES AT LEAST EVERY 10 FT, AT TURNS AND ABOVE/BELOW PENETRATIONS
AND ALL COMBINER/JUCTION BOXES. (PER CODE: IFC605,11 1 4)

LABEL LOCATION:
DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: CECE30.13(B))

LABEL LOCATION:
POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: CEC 705.12(D)(4))

CAUTION

POWER TO THIS BUILDING IS ALSO SUPPLIED FROM THE
FOLLOWING SOURCES WITH DISCONNECTS LOCATED AS SHOWN
AT: MAIN SERVICE
AC DISCONNECT
INVERTER

(E) MAIN SERVICE PANEL
(E) UTILITY METER

(N)AC
DISCONNECT

(N) INVERTER

(M) JUNCTION
BOX

SOLAR N
SOLAR ON
14450 LAMESIDE CIRCLE SIUATE 240
STEALING HEEGHTS. M 45313
LICENSE#: 6216801

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

DATE

TIERT

COLMENT

06-22:23

WEATHER RESISTANT MATERIAL, DURABLE ADHESIVE,
UL959 AS STANDARD TO WEATHER RATING (UL LISTING
OF MARKINGS NOT REQUIRED), MIN %" LETTER HEIGHT
ARIAL OR SIMILAR FONT NON-BOLD, PLACED WITHIN
THE MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT, PLACED ON THE
QUTSIDE OF THE COVER WHEN DISCONNECT IS
OPERABLE WITH SERVICE PANEL CLOSED

(PER CODE: CEC690.15, 630.13(B))

NOTICE
PV SYSTEM COMBINER PANEL
DO NOT ADD LOADS TO THIS PANEL

LABEL LOCATION:
LOAD CENTER
[Only use when applicable for PV load center]

PHOTOVOLTAIC DC DISCONNECT

MAXIMUM SYSTEM VOLTAGE 500 QVoI®)

MAXIMUM CIRCUIT CURRENT

SOLAR PV SYSTEM
EQUIPPED WITH RAPID
SHUTDOWN

TURN RAPID SHUTDOWN
SWITCH TO THE "OFF"
POSITION TO SHUT DOWN
PV SYSTEM AND REDUCE
SHOCK HAZARD IN THE
ARRAY.

ELECTRIC PV

MAX RATED OUTPUT CURRENT OF THE CHARGE

CONTROLLER OR DC-TO-DC CONVERTER ({IF INSTALLED) . ADC

LABEL LOCATION:
INVERTER(S), DC DISCONNECT(S)
PER CODE(S): NEC 2017: 630.53, NEC 2014: 690.53, NEC 2011: 680,53

E ADC e

LABEL LOCATION:

ON OR NO MORE THAT 1 M (3 FT) FROM THE SERVICE DISCONNECTING
MEANS TO WHICH THE PV SYSTEMS ARE CONNECTED.
PER CODE(S): NEC 2017: 690.56(C)(1)(a)

UWE SOLAR
RESIDENCE

DATE 0820033

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
11" XA17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-6

Signalure wilh Seal

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

SHEET NAME

PLACARDS




Salar

JinkKO

g Youel Trosd i S

www

PERC

Cheetah HC 72M
390-410 Watt

MONQ PERC HALF CELL MODULE
Positive power tolerance of 0—+3%

= Hall Cedl
= Mono FERC 72 Cell

KEY FEATURES

5 Busbar Solor Cell

$ busber solar celi agopts new lechnoiogy to improve the efliciency ol
modules , odlers 0 better oesthelic appearance. making it perlec {or rooliop
instaiigtion

High Efficiency

Highet moduke conversion efficiency {up 1o 20.38%) benefit from hall csll
shicture (iow resistonce cnaraclenstic)

PID Resistance

Excellen] Ani-PID performance guaraniee limiled power degradation lor mass
proguction

Low-light Performance

Advanced Jlass ond cell suitcce fexdured desgn ensure excellent perormance
in low-ight enviranment

Severe Weathes Resllience

CTerlified lo withstand: wind keaa {2400 Pascalj ond snow load (5400 Pascal)

Durabllity Agalnst Extreme Environmental Condltions
High sah mizr and ammonia tesstornce cestiied by TUY NORD

LINEAR PERFORMANCE WARRANTY

12 Year Froduci Wamranty * 25 Yeor Linear Power Worronty

v P .___ﬂw ) oEAN
PVCYCLE | & = Q Ra
A 4 — POSAIVE QUALITY™ " [EMBER

B 1ea perfomance wananly

* 18080012015, 1ISO14001 2015 OHSAS18001 m s, U OIS e =Tt
certified tuctory 1 o,
1 g,
= IECA121Z ECB17230, UL1703 certified product ) o Sy g,
] o,
| od
|
= = =, vean

m+0_=mo==u Drawings

Electrical Performance & Temperature Dependence

i ﬁ Curvms @a0W) o Vo Prrx
il
; vl
i .. w
v
Y2
= - &
. o i2em \Machanical Chamctaristics
P Frrap— o Moy MIRE L84 T 400
._..f _4fw : Pty wcoﬂ-.-:.nnv . S.:m.uﬁ.. s
= e g T e YN s Ay [P OR FE 38 .
. Wight I35k 4 G )
o, Ay A -
- . ezt it R s — . =
Fackiyieg Configuration Frame Anodieed Aummum Alloy
Lt bon Bos a7 Rgres
ipanmilie ALk 534ps/A0HQ Carai x
Bt Y Lonsne Cutput Cables TUV 134 0mm

(=) Z00mm, (-} 145mm or Customaed Length

SPECIFICATIONS

JKMIQOM-72H OKMOGSMA7ZH  JKM4OOM-TZH IKIMAOSNETZH
Mcdule Type OKMIBOM-TZHY  JKMASSM-TZHV  JKMAOOMTZHY  IKMAOSM-T2H-V

STC NOCT STC mMOCT  STC mocT STC NocT
Masimum Power (Frmax) 30Wp 2Mwo  39SWo 298WR  00Wp 302Wp A0SR I0BWp  410Wo S10Wp
taimum Power Valtage tvmp} AtV MV Arav 393 ATV IBEY 420V 39EV 2w s
Mavmum Power Current (mp) 9408 754A 955A 750A  §60A TS&A  §SSA TT2A $59A  776A
Open-aruit Valtage (Vae) 45T esov a@sv emzv apdy sy S0V a7V ssev aBav
Snort-arcuit Current (Isc) A RO0A W3 alsa 10364 §18A 1W48A B22a ecs 24
Mcdule Efiiciency STC %) 19.38% 19 63% 19 88% 20 13 2038%
Operanng Temperature (C} rg—et
Maximum System Vahage HEGANDE (55
Mt Severs Flise Rating 304
Pusmer Tokeiance [t L
lersper ytuire CoufSchents of Priu e
tersptistunr € oabeiteins o Ve 0T
lerperature Coetfiaents of isc 2w
Momnsit Opeiate Dol Temperatine (MOCT) &HTC

radiance 1000w/m’ M Cell Temperature 25°C . AM=15

s

trradiance 800w/m* | Ambient Temperatuie 20°C < AM=15 ™. Wind Speed Lm/s

= P ywer messurement tolerance: + 3%

The campany reserves the final nght for explanation on any of the iformation presented nereby (KM3S0-410M-T2H-(V}A3-EN

SOLAR:®:N
SOLAR ON

14440 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240

STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48313
LICENSE# 8216801

R —

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION OATE  |REV
wE
P 062220 | A

Signature with Seal

DATE 0672022023

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 48333

UWE SOLAR
RESIDENCE

SHEET NAME

EQUIPMENT
SPECIFICATION

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
1" X117

SHEET NUMBER

PV-7




..“_.WDT\D,_. <

LIMITLESS POWER

RESIDENTIAL

SK-=2P-

QUTBOOR

mo_ww,qx

INSTALLATION CUIDE _ USER MANUAL

SOLAR :O:N:

SOLARON

144650 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS: M1 48111
LICEWSES 6216801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE [mEv
it Ml P
SR 08-22-23 | &

'AC  Output Power 8kW On-Grid & Off-Grid |

Connections. 120/240/208V Split Phase
Cantinuous AC Power to Grid (On-Grid) 8,000W 33 3A-L (240V)
Continuous AC Power to Load (Off- 8,000W 33 3A-L (240V)

Grid)

Al Battely foptional}  Output Power 8,000W
g & [Type | Lead-Acid oriion
T m O ==a — Nominal OC Input | 48v
(o Capacty | 50 — 9900Ah
“ Voltage Range 430—630V
m xl N v- z H Conbinugus Battery Charging Output 185A
| Charging Curve 3-Stage w/ Equalzation
UL Model: == Grid to Batt Charging Efficiency 96.0%
External Temperature Sensor Included
“Sol-Ark-8K-48-ST" _
Current Shunt for Accurate % SOC Imtegrated
(B ysiee 24 prptap | | Exeenal Gen Start Based on Voltage
Salar Input Power 31.008W | | oo (megrated
Man Allowed PV Power 5,500W + 5,500W = 11,000W S 0 to Lithium Battery CanBus & RS485
Max PV Power Delivered to Battery & B,000W
AC OQutputs ' = =
Max DC Voltage Voc) 500V @ 184, 450V @ 204 General :
MPPT Voltage Range 150-925v Dimensions (H x W x D} 300°x1B.3" x
Starting Voltage 125v 100"
Number of MPPT 2 Welght Z8ibs
Max Solar Strings Per MPPT 2 Enclosure NEMA 3R
Max DC Current per MPPT {Self Lim- 20 Amblent Temperature -25-55°C, »45°C
iting) — e |
Max AC Coupled Input (Micro/String 5 Instailabion Style Walk-Mounted
Inverters) ! Wi-A & LAN Communication Inchided
Standard y {verified by HALT Testing} S Years (10 yr ext)

Contact Sales@sol-ark.com far 10 year extension

Proteciions & Certifications

& UL Specs - NEC 630.4B & NEC 705.4/6

Electronics Certified Safety by SGS Labs to NEC Yes

Surge AC Power 10sec 16,000VA L (240V)
Surge AC Power 100ms 25,000VA L-L{240V) Grid Sell Back — UL1741-2010/2018, IEE- Yes
E1547a-2003/2014, FCC 15 Class B, UL1741SA,

Fault Current 100ms 104A L (240V) CA Rule 21, HECO Rule 14H
Paralle| Stacking No PV DC Disconnect Switch — NEC 24015 Integrated
Frequency 50/50Hz Ground Fauit Detection — NEC 630.5 integrated
Continupus AC Power wih Grid of 15,120W 63A L-L 240V} PV Rapld Shutdown Control — NEC 690 12 Integrated
Generator

7,560W 63A L-N (120V) PV Ars Faull Detecton — NEC 550,11 Integrated
CEC Efficlency 96.5% (Peak 97.5%) PV Input Lightning Protection integrated
Idle Consumption Typical—No Load 6ow PV String Input Reverse Palarity Protection Integrated
Sell Back Power Modes Limized ta Househald/Fully AC Output Breakers - 634 Imtegrated

ol 2504 Battery Braaker / Discannect Integrated

Design {DC to AC) Transformeriets DC Surge P DC Type Il / AC Type
Response Time {Grid-Tled to Off-Grid) 4ms n
Pawer Factor +/-0.9-1.0

Signature with Seal

DATE 0672062023

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

UWE SOLAR
RESIDENCE

SHEET NAME

EQUIPMENT

SPECIFICATION

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
7 e 0 T

SHEET NUMBER

PV-8




GROUND FIXEDTILT  =#=UNIRAC

GROUND FIXED TILT (GFT) is an engineered system of standard, lightweight ground mount components that are
in stock and ready to ship from North America’s largest ground mount distribution netwark, UNIRAC's unmatched
corimercial project support makes construction easy, from permitting through installation, including region-
specific engineering. GFT's refined solution, including a new shared rail design, defivers enhanced system and labor
aptmization. Plus, enjoy peace of mind with SOLARMOUNT $#ounting Technology and UNIRAC's industry-leading
25-year warranty,

INSTALLATION EXPERIENCE

REFINED WITH YOU INMIND

IN STOCK & READY TO SHIP

THE BEST SOLUTION IS AVAILABLE

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP

EXPERIENCE THAT MAKES A DIFFERENCE

MAKE GROUND MOUNT SIMPLE

GROUND FIXED TILT

IN'STOCK AND READY TO SHIP

THE BEST SOLUTION IS AVAILABLE

=UNIRAC

TOP MOUNTING
MDDULE CLAMPS
W/ INTEGRATED BONDING

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIP .
EXPERIENCE THAT MAKES A DIFFERENCE . o
WIRE MANAGEMENT

INSTALLATION EXPERIENGE o ALUMINUM

INED WITH YOU IN MIND =% = BEAM SPLICE

ALUMINUM
MODULE
SUPPORT BEAM

45" X6
DIAGONAL BRACE C-PILE
ASSEMBLY : FOUNDATION

BANKABLE WARRANTY

SOLAR :O:N:
SOLAR ON

14800 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS MI 48313
LICENSER 6216801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE  [REV
TUERT 082223 | &

SOMUENTS

Signature with Seal

OATE G2

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

UWE SOLAR
RESIDENCE

SHEET NAME

EQUIPMENT

SPECIFICATION

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
M XA7"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-9




GROUND
FIXED
TILT

BONDING MIDCLAMP ASSEMBLY

@ Aluminum mid clamp with stainless steel
bonding pins that pierce module frame
anodization to bond module to module
through clamp

@ Stainless steel nut bonds aluminum clamp
to stainless steel T-bolt

@ Serrated T-bolt head penetrates rail
anodization to bond T-bolt, nut, clamp, and
modules to SM rail

BONDING CONNECTION GROUND PATHS :

REQUIRED ONLY FOR TEMPORARY
BONDING DURING ARRAY MAINTENANCE

TEMPORARY BONDING COMNECTION DURING
ARRAY MAINTENANCE

When removing modules for replacement or system
maintenance, any module left in place that is
secured with a bonding Midclamp will be properly
grounded. If a module adjacent to the end module
of a row is removed or if any other maintenance
condition leaves a module without a bonding mid
clamp, a temporary bonding connection must be
installed as shown
o Attach llsco SGB4 to wall of GFT rail
(Rail shown in picture is not a GFT rail but a
representative rail for demonstration only)
»  Attach Ilsco SGB4 to module frame
« [nstall solid #6 AWG copper wire jumper to llsco
lugs

INSTALLATION GUIDE ; PAGE

ELECTRICAL CONSIDERATIONS

GFT is intended to be used with PV modules that
have a system voltage less than or equal to that
allowable by NEC. For standard system grounding
a minimum 10AWG, 105°C copper grounding
conductor should be used to ground a system,
according to the National Electric Code (NEC). It is
the installer's responsibility to check local codes,
which may vary. See below for interconnection
information.

INTERCONNECTION INFORMATION

There is no size Llimit on how many GFT & PV
modules can be mechanically interconnected

for any given configuration, provided that the
installation meets the requirements of applicable
building and fire codes.

GROUNDING NOTES

The installation must be conducted in accordance
with the National Electric Code (NEC) and the
authority having jurisdiction. Please refer to these
resources in your location for required grounding
lug quantities specific to your project.

The grounding / bonding components may
overhang parts of the array so care must be made
when walking around the array to avoid damage.

Conductor fastener torque values depend on
conductor size. See product data sheets for correct
torque values.

Mid clamps do noz need to be repasitioned for
re-use.

SOLAR N

SOLAR ON

14400 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48313
LICENSE# 6216801

REVISIONS
DESCRPTION | DATE |mew
Lt 062223 | A

COMMENTS

Signature with Seal

DATE 06720/2023

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE M| 49333

SHEET NAME

EQUIPMENT
SPECIFICATION

SHEET SIZE

ANSIB
11" XA17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-10




GROUND
FIXED
TILT

Electrical Bonding and Grounding Test Modules
The list below is not exhaustive of compliant modules but shows those that have been evaluated and found to be electrically compatible with the GROUND FIXED TILT system.

BONDING & GROUNDING
APPROVED

MODULE COMPATIBILITY :

INSTALLATION GUIDE : PAGE

Hyundai Heavy Industries

MG, RW, RG, KG, TG, KI, T1, RI Series

ITEK

iT HE and iT SE

A Solar

JAPE(K)-72-xxx/4BB; JAP7 2SYY-xxx/ZZ; JAP6(k}-60-xxx/4BB;
1APEOSYY-xx/ZZ

JAMB(k)-7 2-xx¢/ZZ; JAM7 2SYY-xxx/ZZ; JAM6(K)-60-xxx/ZZ;
JAMBOSYY-xxx/ZZ

Note:

i.YY:01,02,03,09

i.ZZ: SC, PR, BP, HIT, IB, MW

YY = Backsheet, ZZ Cell technology

The modules selected for UL 2703 bonding and grounding testing represent the
broadest possible range of modules on the market. The tests were perfarmed for
each specific bonding location using representative module frame profile sections.
The tests performed cover the following basic module parameters:

* The frame profile must not have any feature that might interfere with the bonding
devices that are integrated into the racking system
= Use with a maximum over current protection device OCPD of 30A

Manufacturer Series/Model
Aleo P18,P19,518,519,559,579 linko 60 Cell JKMx0ooP-60,
AU Optronics (BenQ Solar) PM Series _nuxxxvn,mw _ﬂzxxx nn.Mww.
= i 0 M-60, JKM 00 |
Auxin AXN6M610T, AXN6PH10T. AXN6M612T & AXN6P612T JKO7B YKMS:00PP-60),
Axitec AXlIpower, AXIpremium, AXIblackpremium IKMsoex PP-60(PLus),
Boviet BYM6E610 & BYM6612 Series JKMx0oM-60HL, JKMxxxM-60L, JKMxxxM-60BL, JK-
5 MxxxM-60LY,
BYD P6K Series & MHK-36 e
Canadian Solar CS5A-M, C56P-M, CS6P-P, CS6X-P, ELPS CS6P-MM, ELPS CS6A- JKMSs00M-60,
MM, CS6U-P, CS6U-M, CS6K-MS, CS6K-M, CSEK-P, CS3U-P, JKMSxxxPP-60B-14, JKMSxxxPP-60, JKMSxxxP-60,
CS3U-MS, C53K-P, CS3K-MS, C51K-MS, CS3W-P, CS3L-P, CS3K-MB, JKMxxxP-72, IKMxxxPP-72,
(S3K-PB, CS3U-MB, CS3U-PB, CS1H-MS, CS3U-MS | JKMSxxx-72, 1IKMSxxxP-72,
Centrosolar America C-Series, E-Series JKO7A (IKMSxxxPP-60 & JKMSxxxPP-72),
CertainTeed ChoxMxx-01, Chuoxx P01, CTxooMxx02, CTxootMxx03 _,“_AZxxx.vaﬂmr..GZxxe.wN.s JKMoocM-72L-, JK-
Eco Solargy Orion 1000. Apollo 1000 IKMioce72LV,
ET Solar ET AC Module, ET Madule JKM0oPP-72-Y, JIKMooxPP-72 (Plus),
Flextronics EXS JKMxxxPP-72B, JKMxxxP-72B,
GCL GCL-P6 & GCL-M6 Series Kyocera KD-F Series, KU-60 Series
Hansol TD-AN3, TD-AN4, UB-AN1, UD-AN1 LG Electronics LEOXNIC-G4, LEaxoN2W-64, LExxxN1K-G4, LoxxxS1C-G4,
Hanwha S HSLEO . . PP
lanwha SolarOne LG Q1C(Q1K)-AS, LGXN1CNIK)-AS, LGxxxS1C-AS,
Heliene 72M,72P, 72M-BLK, 60M, 60P, 60M-BLK, 36M, 36P LGxxN2T-A5, LG0aNZW-AS, LE0XSIW-AS, LGOXELC-AS

LGxxxN1K-V5, LGxxxE1K-A5, LGoxxN1K-V5, LGoxXN1C-V5,
LGXxxQ1CV5, LExxxNIW-V5, LexxxE1K-A5, LGXxxN1K-V5

LONGI

LR6-60 & LR&-72 Series

Mission Solar

MSE Mono 60, MSE Mono 72
MSE PERC 60, MSE PERC 72

Mitsubishi

MIE, MLE, NSP

Panasanic

VBHNxxxSA06, VBHNxxxSAD6B, VBHN)xxSA11, VBHNxxxSA11B,
VBHNxxxSA15, VBHNxxxSA15B, VBHNxxxSA16, VBHNxxxSA168,
VBHN KA,

VBHNxxx SA17, VBHN0xSA18, VBHNxxxKAQ3/04
VBHNxxxSA17G/17E

VBHNSA18E

Peimar

SGxoM, SGxxxM (BF), SGxoxM (FB)

Phono Solar Technology

All Standard Modules

SOLAR ‘O:N:
SOLAR ON

T4t LAMESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS, Mi 48313
LICENSE# 6216801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE |HEV
SLENT
i 082223 | A
Signature with Seal

DATE DAULTW)

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

SHEET NAME
EQUIPMENT
SPECIFICATION

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
1" X7

SHEET NUMBER

PV-11




#*UNIRAC

PROJECT TITLE

GFT

NAME
ADODRESS
CITY, STATE

‘MODULE

PROJECT ID

C860A23D

Uwe Soial
5100 SqurerLn
Middiewvile, M!

Jinko [KM4A10M 72HL V

U-BUILDER PROJECT REPORT

APPLICATION VERSION: 6.0 5
PROJECT VERSION: 00 32

LAST UPDATED

Jun. 20, 2023

ORIGINALLY CREATED

Jun, 19, 2023

Designed by danielle@gersolaron.com

GFT
Jinko
18 - JKM410M-72HL-V

738 KW

ENGINEERING REPORT
Pian Review Inspection
TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES 18 PRODUCT GFT
TOTAL KW 738 KW MODULE MANUFACTURER anko

‘MODEL 18 jKMA1CM-72HL-V
Parameters Used for Design

MODULE WATTS 410 watts
BUILDING CODE ASCE7-10 MODULE LENGTH 79.06'
BASIC WIND SPEED 115.00 mph MODULE WIDTH 39.45"
GROUND SNOW LOAD 3500 psf MODULE THICKNESS 1577
FUSK CATEGORY MODULE WEIGHT 4960 (bs
SEISMIC, S5 0.080 RAILS DIRECTION EW
SEISMIC, 5, 0.046 RAILS ARRANGEMENT TYPE Four Rait
ELEVATION 766.00 ft Ly 30 degrees
{VIND EXPOSURE ¢ CLAMP SELECTION Standard Clamps
MWIND ON IcE 0.00 mph FOUNDATION TYPE Concrete Pile
3CE THICKNESS 2.40" FRONT EDGE HEIGHT 250 fr
FROST DEFTH 150 fr FOUNDATION LENGTH 12,50 ft
VELOCITY PRESSURE, Q@ 2438 pst FOUNDATION DIAMETER 2,00 fo

SUGGESTED ROW SPACING 162.73"

(Not required for design. Calculated based on fatitude, tilt, and
‘no module shading between 10am and 2pm on Dec 21st.
(Customer is responsible for final row spadng and energy
production.)

SOLARON

14440 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48213
LICENSE#: 6216801

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION DATE REV
CUERT
CORMENT

08-22-23 A

Signature with Seal

DATE 067202023

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

UWE SOLAR

RESIDENCE

5100 SQUIER LN,
MIDDLEVILLE,MI 49333

SHEET NAME
UNIRAC
REPORT

SHEET SIZE

ANSI B
1 xXar

SHEET NUMBER

| PV-12




Site Area 1/ Table Size 1 {count:1)

GFT U-BUILDER PRODUCT ASSUMPTIONS

NUMBER OF MODULES:

TOTAL KW: 7.38 K

2 X9 ARRAY RAIL LAYOUT

246" RAIL

1 RAIL PER RUN

L/ ARRAN

PENSION (MODAULES OGN

TAV MAX ARRAY D MENSIO!

MM 2 LE T PILE)

QPTINUM "W DUGENSICN (EAST &AND WEST (A

168" RAIL

1 RAIL PER RUN

357,05
35205

58 37"

CONCRETE PILE FOUNDATION

No. of Foundations = 1

Mirimum embedment length required 587 fi

Maximuin Lateral Shear Force - 136317 lbs

Maxsimum Ten:

le Farce - -1659.03 lbs

Maximum Compression Farce = 3324 76 lbs

Maximum Moment = 7695 0% fi-los

“Refer to Unirac GFT Construction Details and Installation Guide for notes and installation details.
*Foundation lengths may change if a ballasted system is utilized, please contact Unirac Engineering Services for ballasted system

design

END-OF-RUN-
SCRAP

L 5155

GFT - Ground Fixed Tilt

Limirations of Responsibi! ty: it is the user's responsibility ta ensure that inputs are correct for your specific project
Unirac 1s not the solar, electrical, or building engineer ot record and is not responsible for the solar, electrical, or building design for this
prafect

Default Dimensions

1. Top chord length; 138.59"
2 Drstance from top chard edge to front brace bolt and rear brace balt: 35 88"
3. Clear gap between modules in North-South & East-West direction
4 Proseries clarmps; 1.00"
b Standard clamps: 0.25"
4. Pile offset from centre of module gap: 20.00"
5 Grade to bottem of diagonal brace mount: 6.00"

Design Parameters

1. Wind Design
3. Basic Wind Speed: 85.00 mph - 210.00 mph (ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
b. Risk category: Ito IV
¢ Exposure; B or C (ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
d S0-year Des gn Life
e, Elevation: Inservion of the project at - grade elevation can result in a reduction of wind pressure, If your project is in a speciai
case study ragion or in an area where wind studies have been performed, please verify with your jurisdiction to ensure that
elevation efrects have not already been factered into the wind speed, If elevation effects have been included in your wind
speed, please select 0.00 ft as the project site elevation
2 Snow Design
a, Ground Snow Lead: 0 - 80.00 psf (ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
3 Seismic Design
a. Site class D
4. Loads & compinations of loads
a. Self weight, wind, snaw, seismic, ice, wind on ice are considered in design of structure.
b. Load combinations for allowable stress design: Clause: 2.4 (ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
5. Assumed Foundation capacities
a. Lateral bearing capacity: 300 00 psf
b. Verucal bearing capacity: 1500.00 psf

Site Specific Engineering
Conditions listed below are beyond the current capabiltties of U-Builder. Site specific engineering is required.

1. Any deviations from default/ assumed design parameters

2, The tallowing design criteria is excluded from the racking and Foundation design: flood loading, debris loading, dynamic analysis, acts of
god (tornado, hurricane, water inundatian loading, etc ), erosian, expansive soils, frost heave, scil liquefaction, dynamic loading from
seismic events and conditions

Nates:

*Please contact cammercialservices@unirac.com for additional Information

SOLAR ON

14200 LAKESIDE CIRCLE SUITE 240
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48313
LICENSE# 6216801

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION DATE REV
TOERT
COMUENTS Je2223 | &

Signature with Seal

DATE 242008

PROJECT NAME & ADDRESS

[32]
(2]
rw =z
<O =
-4 =z F_Ms
O LLl m_._._
Ao g
Wwep 9>
Sw 84
DX 358
=
SHEET NAME
UNIRAC
REPORT
SHEET SUE
ANSI B
11" X 17"

SHEET NUMBER

PV-13




_\‘y\'l.E ’r”‘
ahr ¥
& M,

& N ‘35%
TOWNSHIP of THORNAPPLE g

ST00 GOVERNMENT WAS
0 ROOTE Ih fME REOF

?

2. &
y L

Eric Schaefer, Supervisor / Cindy Ordway, Clerk / Laura Bouchard, Treasurer Coypry »

Ross DeMaagd, Trustee / Kim Selleck, Trustee / Curt Campbell, Trustee / Sandy Rairigh, Trustee

Phone 269-795-7202 * Fax 269-795-8812 * 200 E Main St.,
PO Box 459, Middleville MI 49333 * www.thornapple-twp.org

August 10, 2023

TO: PLANNING COMMISSION

RE: 5100 SQUIER LN FRONT YARD SOLAR INSTALLATION

On August 9 a visit was made to 5100 Squier Lane regarding a solar installation in the front yard of that
residence. The lot is significantly occupied by trees. There is an area in the front yard that is behind the
required setback that is clear enough for an install being requested. The home sits up on a hill and with
some vegetation ahead of this location we felt the system would only be visible to one neighbor and that
is only if they’re outside looking up towards the right direction. It appears passing vehicles would not
even be able to see it.

Respectfully,
Phil gensterblum

Zoning Administrator



SLU 6D
SPECIAL LAND USE APPLICATION <L)

3 / \ "1

sy % SECTION 19.43 - MINOR HOME BASED BUSINESS
L WL . Thornapple Township, 200 E. Maln St., Middleville, Ml 49333

%L i Phone: 269-795-7202 Fax: 269-795-8812

Email: zoning-administrator@thornapple-twp.org

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Address: _12076 Olivia DrMiddle_Vllle 49333

Parcel ID Number: 1.7 5 - 0 19 - 0 0 ,?urrenr Zoning District Re Swetlands Present? NO
Parcel Size: Frontage: __3 () () feet Depfh:z O feet Area: 1 . 5 [Acres or square feet]
Description of proposed Minor Home Based Business:.

Licensed Group -
~_home child care. -

(Attach added information as needed)

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Applicant / Property Owner
Identify the person or entity making this petition:
Name: SYd_IleY B _LgDe_re_ _ Cell Phone 6_:];6‘_309-8093
Mailing Address:6 25 Towne Cente rw 1 6 Telephone
ciy Middlevillewdi zp 49333Fax

emsi S .Kraima@yahoo

. COoOm

REQUIRED APPLICATION WRITTEN ATTACHMENTS

o Floor Plan of residence or accessory building, drawn to scale, depicting floor area to be used for the minor home

based business.
0 Legal description ot the properly, including wetlands
o0 Site Plan, if required

Section 19.43(c) of the Zoning Ordinance requires compliance with the following listed standards:

A minor home based business shall conform to the following site, building and operating criteria:
0 The use shall be conducted entirely within the dwelling or accessory building.
o The use shall be operated by persons residing in the dwelling.
0 The exterior appearance of the dwelling shall not be meodified to accommodate the home based business.

Form 2010-12 (January 2011) -1-



0 The home based business shall not occupy more than 30 percent of the total dwelling floor area, excluding the
basement as delined in this Ordinance.

o There may be no selling of goods, merchandise, supplies or products, provided that the orders made by
telephone, internet or at sales events off the premises may be lilled on pramise so long as customers do not
arrive on premise to acquire orders,

o Outdoor storage or display is prohibited.

o There shall be no regular deliveries from commercial suppliers to the premises.

o There shall be no activity on premise resulting in noise, vibration, smoke, dust, odors, heat or glare that creates a
nuisance 1o adjoining properties.

0 As a result of operating the home based business, there shall occur no more motor vehicle traffic than would be
normal for a dwelling.

o No combustible, toxic or hazardous substances shall be kept on premise attendant to the home based business.

o Each Minor Home Based Business shall be subject 1o an annual compliance inspection.

0 The Zoning Administrator shall have discretion to refer any home based business to the Planning Commission for
approval.

REQUEST & AFFIDAVIT
The applicant must read the (ollowing statement carefully and sign below:
The undersigned requests Thornapple Township review this application and companion documents as provided in
the zoning ordinance now in effect. The applicant turther affirms and acknowledges the tollowing:
v The applicant understands the foregoing requirements, and
v The answers and statements contained in this petition and attachment are in all respects true and correct to
the best of my knowlsedge, and
v The approval of this application does not relieve the undersigned from compliance with all other provisions
ol the Zoning Ordinance or other applicable codes and ordinances and does not constitute granting of a
variance, and
v The undersigned hereby grants the Zoning Administrator or designee the right to access the subject property
for the sole purpose of evaluating this application.

4

property ow

er signature Date

F()n‘n 2()'(,3r‘,t-ralnlululryﬂArllll)l'lllll'.'lll'll.lll—IzzIlIllIlIllIlll.ll.llllIIIIIIIIIIIII.IIIIIIII



MINOR HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT # -

Year Number

The Zoning Administrator for Thornapple Township has reviewed the foregoing application and attachments
and inspacted the subject property and concludes that so long as requirements of the zoning ordinance are
complied with, the proposed minor home occupation will not create negative impact or adverse consequence (o
neighbors or adjoining lands,

This permit # ____ - Is issued to the property owner disclosed on page 1 of this application. This permit
shall remain in eflect for so long as remains the property owner. Upon request,
the Zoning Administrator may approve iransfer of this Home Based Business permit to a successor owner of
the premises, but only if the successor owner agrees to comply with all terms and conditions of the zoning
ordinance and this permit,

Zoning Administrator Effective Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Fee $ aSD Fee paid by R}:ash Ehhack Receipt quOlaLf Received by (,CW!'@ &ur_;\ﬂn{d

Form 2010-12 (January 2011) -3-



Article XIX — Special Land Uses

(g) A litter container shall be provided at each vacuum facility. A refuse
container larger than 96 gallons shall be enclosed in accordance with
Section 21.19.

Section 19.27 Child Care Center
Each child care center shall conform to the following standards:

(a) All required state and local licensing shall be maintained at all times.

(b) All outdoor play areas shall have appropriate fencing for the safety of the
children. Such fence shall consist of a 6-foot high opaque fence along the
area adjoining land used, zoned or planned for residential use and a 4-foot
to 6-foot high fence in the rear yard and in the side yard up to the front
building line. Play areas abutting a public right-of-way are prohibited.

(c) Any dumpster on site in excess of 96 gallons shall be enclosed as required
by Section 21.19.

(d) Such facilities shall be located at least 1,500 feet from any one of the
following:

(1) A licensed or pre-existing operating group day-care home or child
care center.

(2) Adult foster care facility.

(3) A facility offering substance abuse treatment and rehabilitation
service to 7 or more people.

(4) A community correction center, resident home, halfway house or
similar facility under jurisdiction of the County Sheriff or the
Department of Corrections.

(e) Such facilities shall at all times be maintained in a manner consistent with
the character of the surrounding neighborhood.

() The Planning Commission shall not prohibit evening operations completely,
but may establish limitations on hours of operation and/or activities between
the hours of 10 p.m. and 6 a.m.

Section 19.28 Churches, Synagogues, Temples, Mosques and Other
Recognized Places of Worship
Each place of worship shall conform to the following standards:
(a) The minimum parcel size shall be 2 acres unless served by public sanitary
sewer.
(a) Indoor or outdoor recreation facilities may be permitted if approved by the
Planning Commission.
(b) A nursery school or child care center may be permitted if approved by the
Planning Commission.
(c) The main access drive to the facility shall accommodate stacking for no less
than 6 motor vehicles outside of the adjoining public road right-of-way.

Section 19.29 College or University

19-11
Thornapple Township Zoning Ordinance Effective Date: June 25, 2016












a——







i
3
T T 1
. |

| ﬁ |

| | |

—
$ e =
| R
|

U Reateris ek




| V B I Hk<HIN J\i

D 2R A T

[ L E = |

-t ;ﬂ D{unm HH..H_/ d ﬁ_OL _;m.
,(ir.T11 V] .




TOWNSHIP of THORNAPPLE

Eric Schaefer, Supervisor / Cindy Ordway, Clerk / Laura Bouchard, Treasurer

Ross DeMaagd, Trustee / Kim Selleck, Trustee / Curt Campbell, Trustee / Sandy Rairigh, Trustee

2 AN ;
SEUTAY TR
S )
&y %
L ! L]
? GUDO GQUYENMNENT HAR ?
'_'; T HOOTE | TWE FEOME T

)
. g
2 &

Phone 269-795-7202 * Fax 269-795-8812 * 200 E Main St.,
PO Box 459, Middleville MI 49333 * www.thornapple-twp.org

August 1, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: Township Trustees

From: Phil Gensterblum

RE: Zoning Administrator Report
PERMIT

NO.

Address

Parcel Number

Type of Installation

APPROVED / DENIED

2023-40 11300 Bass Rd 08-14-032-013-00 Pole structure 7/5/2023
2023-41 5215 M-37 08-14-015-017-00 New sign 7/5/2023
2023-42 6830 Duncan Shores 08-14-007-001-54 Screen porch addition 7/5/2023
2023-43 7527 Bouman Dr 08-14-040-008-00 New SFH 7/12/2023
2023-44 7456 Bouman Dt 08-14-040-025-00 Garage addition 7/24/2023
2023-45 9859 Flat Rock Ct 08-14-022-002-31 Shed 7/24/2023
2023-46 4175 Village Edge Dr 08-14-024-004-00 Solar system >600 Sq ft Denied 7/24/2023
2023-47 | 8855 W Parmalee Rd 08-14-002-001-00 Addition to shed 7/24/2023
2023-48 4214 Schad Rd 08-14-019-008-13 New SFH 7/24/2023
2023-05 7125 Loop Rd 08-14-036-005-00 Land Division Pending

SLU 162 5100 Squier Ln 08-14-015-016-30 Solar project Pending PC 8/24/2023
SLU 163 12076 Olivia Dr 08-14-175-019-00 Lic Group Child Care Pending PC 8/24/2023
SLU 161 | 6850 Cherry Valley Rd | 08-14-009-002-00 Addition to church PC 7/24/2023 Tabled

Construction Land Divisions

SLU



3|21yaA uluuniuou Jo juie|dwod Joqy3ioN —UN_ COmE_um G685 MNON\._”._”\N
meO_U paAoJdwi 2q 03 $H007 "pieA yoeq ul 129)(03 01 ujuuidaq yun| Jo sduepunqy M_@\wcm‘_u MNON\N\G
UQWO_U 5910U 935 "N|YOV pa|ed Ape| udis Ajpuali Um wu.m.._.m m MNON\®\®
meO_U PaJajjo anoqe se uoisodsip swes “Joqydiau Jaylour wouy Ajuo jute|dwod sawes MNON\NN\m
meO_U ‘dwod asjou J9J ad 031 43y Jay 'senssi 3snp/asiou ‘Aaadoud punouse Suiaes sayiq Uig N_mv\wcm.\_u MNON\NH\m

panowsaJ uaaq sey udis 0g/s

meO_U ‘|eannijod-uou siayio ‘Ajuo usis T 8aJ Juas IIION "dA0qge Se 3wes ‘ulede anss| udis 1d wm—uu QMN___> aLly MNON\WH\m
_UmmO_U ‘dwod Jad aAIssaaxa ‘sudis/s8e|4 _um_ 21e1s 3 MNON\OH\m
paso|) R 1QMHPON ‘N OSPL | €202/6/S
meO_U 1uas ad1l0N /pJeA s oqydisu ojuo ysnug/ysed | _um_ aues) 72698 MNON\m\m
UOmO_U '92U3) JO W0110q Jsulede dn 21842uU03 pue 1y3I9Y 90U} JIAO UIIIUOD UM_ uosSwilS G685 MNON\._V\m
sniels uoinejoip/iutejdwo) SsS9JIppy aleQ # dwo)

310043y AMAIDY

dIHSNMOL 31ddVNHOHL

IN3IN3Od04Nd 3d0D

€20¢ AeN




